
 
 
 

C I T Y   O F   Y O R K   C O U N C I L 
S U M M O N S 

 
All Councillors, relevant Council Officers and other interested parties and 
residents are formally invited to attend a  meeting of the City of York 
Council at the Guildhall, York, to consider the business contained in 
this agenda on the following date and time  
 
 
 

Thursday, 12 July 2012 at 6.30 pm 
 



 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Palantypist 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

56 

55 

54 

53 

52 

40 39 

41 38 

42 37 

43 36 

44 35
5 

1 

2 
3 4 5 6 7 

8 

9 
10 

11 12 
13 

14 15 
16 17 

D. Williams 
 

Lord 
Mayor 
(Cllr Keith 
Hyman) 

Kersten 
England 
(Chief Executive) 

A Docherty 
(AD 

Governance & 
ICT) 

 

D Steel 
(Democracy 
Services 
Manager) 

 

P Dwyer 
(Director 
ACE) 

 I Floyd 
(Director 
CBSS) 

Sally Burns 
(Director of 

Communities & 
Neighbourhoods) 

N. Taylor 
(Interim Director 

City & 
Environmental 

Services) 

J. Gunnell 

D. Merrett 

S. Crisp 

T. S-Laing 

J. Alexander 
S. Fraser 

A. Reid S. Wiseman 

J. Galvin 

X 

C. Runciman 

I. Gillies 

G.Barton 

COUNCIL CHAMBER 

T. Richardson 

C. Steward 

P Healey 

P. Doughty 

J. Brooks 

J. Watt 

K. Aspden 

N. Ayre 

 

P. Firth 

I. Cuthbertson 

K. Orrell 
48 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

49 

50 

51 34 

33 

32
2 

31 

30 

29 

47 

46 

45 

J. Looker 

D. Horton 

        D. Taylor 

        S. Burton 

      T. Funnell 

F. Fitzpatrick 

A D’Agorne M. Warters 

J. Riches 

D. Levene 

D. Scott 

R. Potter 

   G. Hodgson 

N. McIlveen 

L. C-Cross 
 

N. Barnes 

A. Semlyen B. Watson 

L. Jeffries 

H. Douglas 

B. Boyce 

K. King 



 
A G E N D A 

 
1. Declarations of Interest   
 At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or 

prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this 
agenda. 
 

2. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 70) 
 To approve and sign minutes of the Ordinary meeting of the 

Council on 29 March 2012, the Extraordinary meeting held on 24 
April 2012 and the Annual Council meeting held on 24 May 2012. 
 

3. Civic Announcements   
 To consider any announcements made by the Lord Mayor in 

respect of Civic business. 
 

4. Public Participation   
 At this point in the meeting, any member of the public who has 

registered to address the Council, or to ask a Member of the 
Council a question, on a matter directly relevant to the business 
of the Council or the City, may do so. The deadline for registering 
is 5:00pm on Wednesday 11 July 2012. 
 

5. Petitions   
  

(i)     To debate a petition signed by 1,996 people organised 
by the Burnholme Parents Action Group against the 
proposed closure of the Burnholme Community College. 

 
(ii)    To consider any petitions received from Members in 

accordance with Standing Order No.7.  To date, notice 
has been received of one such petition as follows: 

 
• A petition to be presented by Cllr Looker on 

behalf of the Youth Council requesting cheaper 
bus fares during school holidays. 

 



 
6. Urgent Notice of Motion  
 
 To consider the following urgent Notice of Motion under Standing 
Order 12.4: 

 
 (i) From Cllr Alexander 

 
“The Review of Children’s Congenital Cardiac Services in 
England undertaken by the NHS Specialised Services Safe and 
Sustainable Programme continues to be fully supported by the 
Council as a member of the Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee, Yorkshire and the Humber.  We recognise that 
specialists centres providing 24/7 care are essential to ensure 
safe, high quality care in a highly specialised clinical area.   
  
However, we are concerned at the way the Meetings held by the 
JCPCT have been conducted.  They have not shared 
information, no papers were available at the final Meeting of the 
JCPCT held in London on Wednesday 4th July, this meeting 
while, held in public, did not make available any of the 
documentation being considered by them, and the agenda was 
only published on Friday 29th June at 17.40 hours.    
  
CYC therefore request a Meeting with the Secretary of State for 
Health, Mr Andrew Lansley to share these concerns which do not 
comply with Department of Health Guidance on openness in the 
NHS, and for Mr Lansley to give answers to the many 
unanswered questions put to the JCPCT by the Yorkshire and 
Humber Overview and Scrutiny Committee.” 
 

7. City of York Local Development Framework  (Pages 71 - 78) 
 To consider a report and motion from the Cabinet Member for 

Planning, Transport and Sustainability asking Council to instruct 
officers to undertake the necessary formal steps to withdraw the 
LDF Core Strategy from the Examination process. 
 

8. Report of Cabinet Leader  (Pages 79 - 84) 
 To receive and consider a written report from the Leader on the 

work of the Cabinet.  
 



 
9. Recommendations of the Member Development Steering 

Group  (Pages 85 - 86) 
 To consider the following recommendations for approval from the 

Member Development Steering Group: 
  
Meeting Date Recommendations 
  
Member 
Development 
Steering Group 

  
8 March 2012 
 
 

  
Minute 38 : Remit of the 
Member Development Steering 
Group 
 

 

10. Recommendations of the Standards Committee  (Pages 87 - 
100) 

 To consider the following recommendations for approval from the 
Standards Committee: 
  
Meeting Date Recommendations 
  
Standards 
Committee 
 
 
 
 
 

  
26 June 2012 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Minute 8 : Code of Conduct 
  
Minute 9 : Joint Committee 
 
Minute 10 : Transitional 
Provisions  and Implementation 
Arrangements 

 
 

11. Scrutiny - Report of the Chair of the Corporate and Scrutiny 
Management Committee  (Pages 101 - 108) 

 To receive the Annual Scrutiny Report from Councillor Wiseman, 
the Chair of the Corporate and Scrutiny Management Committee 
(CSMC) on the work of the Committee during the 2011 -12 
municipal year. 
 

12. Report of Cabinet Member  (Pages 109 - 114) 
 To receive a written report from the Cabinet Member for 

Environmental Services, and to question the Cabinet Member 
thereon, provided any such questions are registered in 
accordance with the timescales and procedures set out in 
Standing Order 8.2.1. 
 



 
13. Activities of Outside Bodies   
 Minutes of the following meetings of outside bodies, received 

since the last meeting of Council, have been made available for 
Members to view via the Council’s website at  
 
http://modgov.york.gov.uk/mgListOutsideBodies.aspx?bcr=1 
Copies may also be obtained by contacting Democracy Support 
Group at the Guildhall, York (tel. 01904 551088) 
 

• York NHS Trust – 20/02/12 
 

• Safer York Partnership – 02/04/12 
 

• Police Authority – 12/12/11 
 

• Quality Bus Partnerships – 18/06/12 
 

• Yorkshire Purchasing Organisation – 23/03/12 
 

• Local Government North Yorkshire & York – 20/01/12 
 

• Local Government Yorkshire & Humber – Minutes from 
Various Meetings from October 2011 to May 2012 

 
Members are invited to put any questions to the Council’s 
representatives on the above bodies, in accordance with 
Standing Order 10(b). 
 

14. Appointments and Changes to Membership  (Pages 115 - 
116) 

 To consider the appointments and changes to membership of 
committees and outside bodies set out on the list attached to this 
summons. 
 

15. Notices of Motion   
 To consider the following Notices of Motion under Standing Order 

12: 
 
A – Motions referred from the Cabinet in accordance with 
Standing Order 12.1(a)  
 
None 



 
 
B – Motions submitted for consideration directly by Council, 
in accordance with Standing Order 12.1(b) 
 
(i) From Cllr Barnes 

 “Council recognises that all York residents should be treated 
equally and should not be barred from any aspect of civil society 
either because of their beliefs, race, disability or sexual 
orientation. Council notes the recent Government consultation on 
extending the legal form of marriage to same-sex couples, and 
the commitment of City of York Council to equal rights for 
lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgendered persons. 

Council acknowledges and welcomes the positive efforts of the 
last Government to support lesbian, gay, bisexual and 
transgender rights, including: 

• Equal legal age of consent; 
• Adoption rights for same-sex couples; 
• Fertility treatment rights; 
• Introduction of civil partnerships for same-sex couples 

Council supports the current Prime Minister’s efforts to build on 
this progress, and legislate for equal Civil Marriage and also calls 
for equal Civil Partnerships 
Council requests: 

• that the Chief Executive write to Hugh Bayley MP and 
Julian Sturdy MP requesting they vote in favour of any 
Parliamentary vote supporting the equal marriage rights of 
lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgendered couples to bring 
any proposed legislation to a reality and that they lobby for 
equal Civil Partnerships   

• ensures York Pride 2012 and Parade for Equal Marriage on 
Saturday 21st July is publicised via all CYC communications 
and that the ‘rainbow’ flag be displayed at  the top of the 
Mansion House on the day.” 

 
(ii) From Cllr Doughty 
 
“Council recognises that urgent action is needed to address the 
desperate shortage of house building in the city. 
 



 
Council notes that this stagnation is having a particularly 
detrimental effect on first time buyers and those seeking 
genuinely affordable accommodation whether that be rental, 
shared ownership or otherwise.  Developers have long claimed 
that the targets for the number of affordable homes required in 
larger developments make such schemes unviable and statistics 
back this claim. 
 
Council therefore seeks to stimulate local growth and 
employment in York.  It agrees to implement the following policy 
with immediate effect:- 
 
A reduction to 10% of the affordable housing component on all 
brownfield site planning applications for developments of ten or 
more properties throughout the city.  This policy shall be 
reviewed 24 months from inception.” 
 
(iii) From Cllr Reid 
 
“Council notes that over recent weeks 349 litter and dog bins 
have been removed from the city’s streets without any prior 
consultation with ward councillors, local residents or Parish 
Councils. This move has sparked widespread anger and all 
opposition groups have expressed concern over the cuts.  
 
Council believes these are unnecessary cuts to frontline services 
that will increase litter and fly-tipping, lead to a general 
deterioration in the look and feel of our streets, and fatally 
undermine the legacy of York Pride.  
 
Council resolves to instruct officers to work in collaboration with 
ward councillors, residents and where applicable Parish Councils 
to reverse these cuts and restore the lost bins in all areas where 
there is demand to do so. The £40,000 cost would be funded by 
reducing the budget for Cabinet Members from £128,625 to 
£88,625.” 
 
(iv) From Cllr Williams 
 
“This Council calls upon the Chief Executive to facilitate the 
inclusion in Your Voice an article which includes the names, 
addresses and websites for each candidate for the position of 



 
York and North Yorkshire Police and Crime Commissioner. It 
further calls upon her to ensure that the relevant issue of Your 
Voice is distributed to all households in the City of York Council 
area in good time before the 15th November election for the PCC 
post along with supporting information to explain the role of the 
Police and Crime Commissioner.” 
 

16. Questions to the Cabinet Leader and Cabinet Members 
received under Standing Order 10(c)   

 To deal with the following questions to the Cabinet Leader and / 
or other Cabinet Members, in accordance with Standing Order 
11.3(a): 
 
(i) To the Cabinet Leader from Cllr Steward: 
 
“What evidence has he that people want to see greater regional 
powers devolved to Yorkshire and the Humber and what specific 
powers he would like to see?” 
 
(ii) To the Cabinet Leader from Cllr Steward: 
 
“Can you dismiss rumours that you only ever want to be 
associated with good news by detailing which York City matches 
you attended prior to their recent two trips to Wembley?” 
 
(iii) To the Cabinet Leader from Cllr Barton: 
 
“Can the Leader tell Council how much of the Delivery and 
Innovation fund has been allocated since its inception and to 
whom?” 
 
(iv) To the Cabinet Leader from Cllr Taylor: 
 
 “What does the Leader plan to do to try to compensate for the 
£50M* annual loss of trade to the city centre that will be caused 
by the new Monk's Cross retail development?” 
  
* figure indicated in Drivers Jonas report to Planning Committee. 
 
(v) To the Cabinet Leader from Cllr Taylor: 
 
“ What are the monthly figures for the last 12 months for the 



 
number of empty shops in York city centre?” 
 
(vi) To the Cabinet Leader from Cllr Taylor: 
 
“What plans does the Leader have to extend the membership of 
the new ‘City Team’ which replaces the Retail Strategy Group to 
include a broader cross-section of York residents and city centre 
stakeholders, such as representatives of the heritage, tourism, 
education and cultural sectors as well as the voluntary sector, 
transport groups, disability groups and city centre residents?” 
 
(vii) To the Cabinet Leader from Cllr Taylor: 
 
“What is the outcome so far of the negotiations that the Council 
has been conducting with Centros/La Salle about the 
Castle/Piccadilly development following the Monk's Cross 
decision?” 
 
(viii) To the Cabinet Leader from Cllr Taylor: 
 
“Can the Leader guarantee that whatever is negotiated regarding 
Castle/Piccadilly, that the Council will deliver a public park on the 
site of the Castle Car Park in keeping with the wishes of the 
majority of citizens of York?” 
 
(ix) To the Cabinet Leader from Cllr Runciman: 
 
“Will the Council Leader ensure he abides by motions passed by 
this Council and provides an update at every Council meeting on 
the Sports Village Pool and the new Council HQ?” 
 

(x) To the Cabinet Leader from Cllr Runciman: 
 
“Would the Council Leader please indicate how – and by whom - 
the specification for the fittings, fixtures and furnishings required 
at the new Council HQ is being drawn up, what the agreed 
budget is for each service/activity area. Would he explain how he 
intends to monitor the prudent use of the budgets that have been 
provided for this part of the HQ project and how he intends to 
update Council members and residents on the progress being 
made?”  
 



 
(xi) To the Cabinet Leader from Cllr Reid: 

 
“Does the Council Leader agree with decision to employ the 
Interim Director of City and Environmental Services on £3,000 a 
week?”  
 

(xii) To the Cabinet Leader from Cllr Reid: 
 

“Could the Council Leader provide a full breakdown of the 
recruitment process for the new Director of City and 
Environmental Services and indicate what succession planning 
took place when the outgoing Director announced he was leaving 
the position at the beginning of March?” 
 

(xiii) To the Cabinet Leader from Cllr Ayre: 
 

“Would the Leader confirm how many reports have been 
received since its launch via the Smarter York mobile phone 
application and how this compares to the number of reports 
made during the same period  via other channels?” 
 

(xiv) To the Cabinet Leader from Cllr Ayre: 
 

“Is the Leader aware that the names of residents reporting 
issues via the Smarter York system is accessible for anyone to 
view via the public web site. As many of the reports concern 
illegal activities such as incidents of graffiti, would the Leader 
agree that residents registering to use the system should in the 
future have the option of keeping their personal details 
confidential?” 
 
(xv) To the Cabinet Leader from Cllr Reid: 

 
“Now that the Cabinet Member Decision sessions have been 
abandoned when will members be informed of: 
• the process by which Cabinet members will make decisions  
• how members of Council and members of the public will 
know when and where those decisions will be made  
• how representations can be made and 
• how the calling in process will operate?” 
 
 



 
(xvi) To the Cabinet Leader from Cllr Ayre: 

 
“In April the Council said it expected to “receive full payment 
within the next month” for the outstanding rent still owed by UK 
Entertainment Online Ltd in regards to the Winter Wonderland in 
Exhibition Square last December. Could the Council Leader 
indicate whether this was achieved and if not what money is still 
owed to the Council?” 
 
(xvii) To the Cabinet Member for Corporate Services from Cllr 

Steward: 
 
“Is the cabinet’s ongoing policy of financially discriminating 
against villages for services like youth provision deliberate or due 
to incompetence?” 
 
(xviii) To the Cabinet Member for Corporate Services from Cllr 

Steward: 
 
“Why has the lack of planning for Bill Woolley’s departure left 
taxpayers paying £3,000  per (four day) week for an interim 
replacement?” 
 
(xix) To the Cabinet Member for Corporate Services from Cllr 

Steward: 
 
“How much has ‘free’ Wi-fi now cost the council and how much 
additional revenue is it believed to have brought to the city?” 
 
(xx) To the Cabinet Member for Corporate Services from Cllr 

Steward: 
 
“In the wake of the adverse financial changes she continues to 
make for Parish Councils and her condemnation of many in The 
Press, can the cabinet member detail what engagement she has 
had with parish councils and specifically how many Parish 
Council Meetings she has attended in the last year?” 
 
(xxi) To the Cabinet Member for Corporate Services from Cllr 

Steward: 
 
“In the wake of cuts to elderly care, youth provision and rubbish 



 
collection are there any cuts the Cabinet will not consider before 
looking at cutting funding paid for Trade Union representation 
time?” 
 
(xxii) To the Cabinet Member for Corporate Services from Cllr 

Barton: 
 
“Whilst congratulating Ian Floyd and his team on the excellent 
results they have achieved in attaining an overall council tax 
recovery rate of 98%, how much of the £3.5 million worth of 
unpaid council tax 2010/11/12 has been budgeted to be written 
off, and over what period?” 
 
(xxiii) To the Cabinet Member for Planning and Sustainability 

from Cllr Steward: 
 
“What is the estimated cost in this council term for ‘consulting on’, 
announcing and implementing more 20mph zones?” 
 
(xxiv) To the Cabinet Member for Planning and Sustainability 

from Cllr Steward: 
 
“Are there any plans to look at trial closures of Ouse and or 
Lendal Bridges and if so under what time scales? 
 
(xxv) To the Cabinet Member for Planning and Sustainability 

from Cllr D’Agorne: 
  
“When is CYC likely to follow the example of the West Yorkshire 
Integrated Transport Authority in formally moving forward on 
adopting a Quality Bus Contract for the city to address high fares, 
inadequate evening and weekend services and declining non 
park and ride bus usage? 
  
Could you explain why the most recent publicly available minutes 
of the York Quality Bus Partnership are from Sept 2011 and the 
council website indicates that this body was 'decommissioned' as 
a body in May 2012?  
  
What progress has been made in discussions with North 
Yorkshire Police in securing a partnership approach to achieving 
effective compliance with 20mph and 30mph speed limits within 



 
the city? 
  
What studies have been undertaken in York or elsewhere to 
identify any link between the introduction of lower speed limits 
and air quality, notably the prevailing NO2 /PM10 and CO 
levels?”  
  
(xxvi) To the Cabinet Member for Planning and Sustainability 

from Cllr Taylor: 
 
 “How does the Cabinet Member for City Strategy plan to try to 
compensate for the impact of the approved Monk's Cross  
development on the city’s transport networks and air quality?”  
 
(xxvii) To the Cabinet Member for Planning and Sustainability 

from Cllr Taylor: 
 
“How does the Cabinet Member for City Strategy justify retaining 
the Government funding for the Local Sustainable Transport 
Fund work which now merely compensates for the damage that 
will be caused in terms of air quality and traffic congestion by the 
Monk's Cross development, when that money was awarded to 
the city to tackle already existing high traffic levels, congestion 
and air pollution in the north-east quadrant around Monk's 
Cross?” 
 
(xxviii) To the Cabinet Member for Planning and Sustainability 

from Cllr Firth: 
 

“The introduction of a £5 a day "All York" bus ticket on the 1st 
July was announced a few weeks ago.  How much is this 
initiative costing and how are these costs being apportioned?” 
 

(xxix) To the Cabinet Member for Planning and Sustainability 
from Cllr Aspden: 

 
“What is the Council doing to fulfil the requirement of the 
Localism Act to maintain a list of "assets of community value?” 
 
 
 
 



 
(xxx) To the Cabinet Member for Planning and Sustainability 

from Cllr Reid: 
 

“Could the Cabinet Member and Flood Defence Representative 
update Council on the Leeman Road Flood Defences Project?” 
 
(xxxi) To the Cabinet Member for Crime and Stronger 

Communities from Cllr Steward: 
 
“What tangible achievements against decreasing crime does the 
member believe were only made possible by the actions of his 
predecessor Councillor Fraser in what many of my constituents 
have told me was an expensive but fruitless year in the job?” 
 
(xxxii) To the Cabinet Member for Crime and Stronger 

Communities from Cllr Steward: 
 
“How many Neighbourhood Watch meetings does he hope to 
achieve and in what new ways does he intend to work with the 
organisation?” 
 
(xxxiii) To the Cabinet Member for Crime and Stronger 

Communities from Cllr Steward: 
 
“What enforcement has there has been of 20mph zones to date 
and how this will change when more of the city has this speed 
limit?” 
 
(xxxiv) To the Cabinet Member for Crime and Stronger 

Communities from Cllr Steward: 
 
“Why there was so little information to Parish Councils about the 
recent removal of bins?” 
 
(xxxv) To the Cabinet Member for Crime and Stronger 

Communities from Cllr Orrell: 
 

“Would the Cabinet Member for Crime and Stronger 
Communities please confirm – detailing each ward separately - 
the number of residents who recorded votes in the Ward 
Committee budget ballot, undertaken in the Autumn of 2011, 
together with the comparable turnout figures for 2010 and 2009. 



 
Would he confirm what he intends to do to increase the 
numbers participating in consultation exercises like these and 
would he agree with me that, in wards like Holgate and 
Westfield, where local Councillors  largely ignored the results of 
the ballot, this is likely to increase the cynicism felt about the 
present Council Leadership by many local residents?” 
 

(xxxvi) To the Cabinet Member for Crime and Stronger 
Communities from Cllr Orrell: 

 
“How will the dates and details of ‘informal’ ward committee 
meetings be communicated to residents?”  
 
(xxxvii) To the Cabinet Member for Crime and Stronger 

Communities from Cllr Orrell: 
 

“Why are Parish Councils not allowed to apply for funding from 
the ward committee budgets?” 
 

(xxxviii) To the Cabinet Member for Crime and Stronger 
Communities from Cllr Runciman: 

 
“How does the cancellation of meetings, the increasing tendency 
to take decisions behind closed doors, and the undermining of 
the award winning ward public participation scheme, fit with 
Labour’s manifesto promise to listen to residents and make 
consultation with communities genuine?” 
 
(xxxix) To the Cabinet Member for Crime and Stronger 

Communities from Cllr Reid: 
 

“Instead of rolling out the programme to all wards, the Cabinet 
has taken the decision to cut the Capable Guardian 
neighbourhood policing project. Could the Cabinet Member 
indicate why this decision was taken, what consultation was 
undertaken, and how effective coordination between the Council, 
Police, Schools and other partners will now be achieved?” 
 
(xl) To the Cabinet Member for Environmental Services from 

Cllr Barton: 
 
“Would the Cabinet Member agree that the recent recovery of 



 
many of the city’s litter bins was a tactical disaster leading to a 
monumental number of calls of complaint to the CYC Contact 
Centre and that the reputation of the City of York has been left 
damaged as a result?” 
 
(xli) To the Cabinet Member for Environmental Services from 

Cllr Barton: 
 
“Will the many litter bins owned by parish councils and recently 
“recovered” without notice by CYC staff be reinstated without 
delay should the parish councils lay claim to them?” 
 
(xlii) To the Cabinet Member for Environmental Services from 

Cllr Wiseman: 
 
“Can you confirm that there are no plans for the closure of the 
Towthorpe tip [or refuse centre or whatever its official name is]?” 
 
(xliii) To the Cabinet Member for Environmental Services from 

Cllr D’Agorne: 
 
“Can the Cabinet Member please explain why there was no 
consultation with or information provided to ward councillors prior 
to the removal of about a third of the city's litter bins, and is he 
now belatedly prepared to allow ward councillors a say in 
prioritising appropriate locations in which to retain the 
remaining bins?” 
 
(xliv) To the Cabinet Member for Environmental Services from 

Cllr D’Agorne: 
  
“In the light of recent unprecedented flash flooding events in 
Newcastle and West Yorkshire (and on a smaller scale in the 
Badger Hill area of York) will he reconsider the budget decision 
to abandon annual planned gully clearing operations in York?”  
  
(xlv) To the Cabinet Member for Environmental Services from 

Cllr Reid: 
 

“In the light of the decisions made at Budget Council to reduce 
the funding for green waste collection by £50k in 2012/13 and a 
further £200K in 2013/14 (Ref CANs 103), would the Cabinet 



 
member for Environmental Services please explain: 

a) What progress he has made in achieving the savings 
agreed for the current financial year and give details of how the 
saving is being/will be achieved? 

b) How he intends to achieve the proposed saving in 2013/14 
together with an indication of when residents can expect to be 
consulted on his proposals?” 

 
(xlvi) To the Cabinet Member for Environmental Services from 

Cllr Reid: 
 

“Does the Cabinet member intend to implement the proposed 
£300,000 budget saving (£150k per year) identified as 
“rationalising refuse collection rounds” (ref. CANS31) and if so 
when will he do so and with what implications for residents. And 
how will these implications be communicated to residents?” 
 

(xlvii) To the Cabinet Member for Environmental Services from 
Cllr Aspden: 

 
“In light of the decision to ask Parish Councils to take on the 
funding of salt bins previously funded by the Ward Committees. 
Would the Cabinet Member please explain:  
a) Does Cllr Sonja Crisp’s commitment that City of York Council 
will fund all salt bins required still stand? 
b) What feedback has been received from Parish Councils? 
c) What will happen to the salt bins previously funded by the 
Ward Committees in non-Parished areas? 
d) Is there a threat of double taxation as residents will be paying 
two authorities for the service? 
e) What are the legal implications for City of York Council in 
terms of not refilling salt bins? 
f) Was it sensible to train ‘Salt Wardens’ last year and then this 
year not give them the tools to do their job?” 
 
(xlviii) To the Cabinet Member for Health, Housing and Adult 

Social Services from Cllr Doughty: 
 
“With reference to the Labour Cabinet's proposed changes to 
Social Care support in the City, the Cabinet Member for Health, 
Housing and Adult Social Services was reported to have said that 



 
it has been "calculated that to continue to provide services to 
people in the moderate, substantial and critical bands, it would 
cost us an additional £3.7M next year”. 
 
1. How much is expected to be saved from this £3.7M by the 
proposed removal of those with needs assessed as 'moderate'? 
 
2. How many people will be affected and is there a group that 
are likely to be particularly affected, eg. The elderly, those with 
learning difficulties, physical disabilities, mental health issues? 
 
3. Does the Cabinet Member not believe this will put extra 
pressure on family members who will have to pick up the extra 
responsibility in the Carers role should Statutory assistance be 
withdrawn?” 
 
(xlix) To the Cabinet Member for Health, Housing and Adult 

Social Services from Cllr D’Agorne: 
  
“In the light of increasing energy prices and our CO2 reduction 
targets, what plans does the Council have for ensuring that 
energy efficiency and renewables continue to be installed in 
significant numbers of York’s private housing stock after the 
Government’s flawed Green Deal and ECO schemes replaces 
existing grant schemes this Autumn?”  
  
(l) To the Cabinet Member for Health, Housing and Adult Social 

Services from Cllr Aspden: 
 

“How much does it cost City of York Council on average to 
change a light bulb in our residential care homes?”  
 

(li) To the Cabinet Member for Health, Housing and Adult 
Social Services from Cllr Aspden: 

 
“I recently visited the YorkCraft factory and heard more about the 
inspiring Workstep Programme, which not only provides a vital 
social function but also produces first-class results for City of 
York Council. Could the Cabinet Member investigate whether 
more could be done to support this project?”  
 
 



 
(lii) To the Cabinet Member for Health, Housing and Adult 

Social Services from Cllr Cuthbertson: 
 

“The 2011 Lib Dem budget agreed £700,000 for the investment 
in insulation and replacement of draughty windows in Council 
owned properties. Could the Cabinet Member update Council on 
this work?” 
 

(liii) To the Cabinet Member for Health, Housing and Adult 
Social Services from Cllr Aspden: 

 
“Could the Cabinet Member indicate how many people will be 
affected by the plan to withdraw financial support from residents 
with 'moderate' care needs and what will be done to help the 
older people, people with learning disabilities and disabled 
people affected by the cut?” 
 
(liv) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and Tourism 

from Cllr Barton: 
 
“Now that the project team for the Community Stadium has 
fulfilled its role, when will it be disbanded, bearing in mind the 
current need for major cost savings?” 
 
(lv) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and Tourism 

from Cllr Ayre: 
 

“Given that the granting of planning permission means 
movement to more detailed discussion on the make-up of the 
community facilities at the Community Stadium. When will the 
next meeting of the Stadium Advisory Group be?  And what 
opportunity will the public have to input?” 
 
(lvi) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and Tourism 

from Cllr Ayre: 
 
“Under the terms of reference for the Equality Advisory Group 
(EAG) there should be 3 business meetings, 2 community 
engagement event days, 1 CMT meeting and 18 Equality Impact 
Assessments (EIAs) should have been considered . Can the 
cabinet member state on which date each of these meetings took 
place and detail the 18 EIAs that have been considered by the 



 
EAG?” 
 

17. Urgent Business   
 Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the 

Local Government Act 1972. 
 

Democracy Officer for this meeting: 
 
Name: Jill Pickering 
Contact details: 

• Telephone – (01904) 552061 
• E-mail – jill.pickering@york.gov.uk 

 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:  
 

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 
Contact details are set out above. 
 

 
 



�����������	���
�����
�
�

�������	�
���
��������	
��������������	
����������	�����������
���
�	�������	
���	��������������
�����������������������������
�����	
������ !��"�

�
������������#����������$�����%�&	��'����
(�	
��������	����
������
�����)	
�����
�	�����*�

�
+�,�-�.+�%� -/0',1�',�12�.+�%�
� �
'����
�
0	"��
3#�	
��
�

���&	
�
�

�#/4�,5�.+�%� %2�.25��.+�%�
� �
%�������
6	
��
0�����
�

-������
�

%�/5�',7020�8�
.,,%�',�12�.+�%�

4/0'2��+�2�.+�%�

� �
'�����
�
��	��
0�"���
�
�

%9+���
��
�������
�

47#4,�%�.+�%� �7/#%'+##�.+�%�
� �
+���
�
�

#������
.����
�
�

'+:-��8�./��/5�,5�.+�%� '20#/5��,5�.+�%�
� �
����;�����
�
4	����
�	�������
�
�

#�&�
��
�

'2.,��'�.+�%� '2.,��'�./�',7��.+�%�
� �
-�����
4�

����

+����
�

Agenda Item 2Page 1



1������
�
',#�+�2�.+�%� '7##��,+%�.+�%�
� �
+��<�
����
��	��
�	�����
�

-��
���
4	�=���	���
�

'75�/5��,5�8�52.�
2+�0./�6�.+�%�

�/�6#2�+�2�.+�%�

� �
,������
��
�	"�
�
�

4������
��

����
��������
�

,0-+#%./�6�.+�%� �7�+#�.20���,�6�.+�%�
� �
.�������
�

�	��	���
'������
�

062#�,5���+.�#/442�8�
�#/4�,5�./�',7��.+�%�

0��250+##�.+�%�

� �
��/�&��
�
.����
�

%�������
.	��"�
�
�

.20�4/2#%�.+�%� .'2#%�+62�.+�%�
� �
>����	���
-����
�
.	��	�"��
�

-����
�
�

�
+����	��������;��
���)��������	&������"����
�	������'�"�
��
0��)�����
����

	
���"3�����

Page 2



�
���� ��������������������������

�
��";����)����	
&	��������������������	���	
��	
�����"���	
��
�
������
��������?��	�	���	
�������������"	������&��	
�����
;��	
�����
��������
�� �
�
���������)	
�����������	
��������)������������*�
��
���
�	����� +��
���/��"�

��
%����	�	�
����
/
�������

+��<�
���� @ �1���1��	���
����A�!�

��";��������-�
7
	�
�

+���� B ���;	
���
����""�
���	�
��
$�	
�������*�����
��""�
	���0���	�"*�
-��	
��������(�

��";������
1��

	
��
��""	�����

-����� B ���;	
���
����""�
���	�
��
$�	
�������*�����
��""�
	���0���	�"*�
-��	
��������(�

��";��������5'0�
4��
���	�
�������

-������ B ���;	
���
����""�
���	�
��
$�	
�������*�����
��""�
	���0���	�"*�
-��	
��������(�

1��

	
��
��""	�����
0�;��	�����

��	�� @ 1���1��	���
����A�!�

��";���������	����
����	�
����7
	��
�

%C+���
�� B ��;	
���
����""�
���	�
��
$�	
�������*�����
��""�
	���0���	�"*�
-��	
��������(�

+���
��"���������
�������������
��";������
1��

	
��
��""	�����

%������� B ��;	
���
����""�
���	�
��
$�	
�������*�����
��""�
	���0���	�"*�
-��	
��������(�

��";���3������
'��	�����5'0�
4��
���	�
�������
��";������
1��

	
��
��""	�����
0��������
��
�����
��	�����
����������������	���

Page 3



4���;�������;�
4������ � �1��	�	�
���

�
�
B ���;	
���
����""�
���	�
��
$�	
�������*�����
��""�
	���0���	�"*�
-��	
��������(�
�
@ 1���1��	���
����A�!�

���	��
�����
�	���	�������� �
�
#�����+�����	���
��";���3������
'��	�����5'0�
4��
���	�
�������
�
�
��";���������	����
����	�
����7
	��
�
�
��7
	���
$+��0A��.7�
0���	�
�(�

���&	
� B ��;	
���
����""�
���	�
��
$�	
�������*�����
��""�
	���0���	�"*�
-��	
��������(�

��";���3������
'��	�����5'0�
4��
���	�
�������
��";������
1��

	
��
��""	�����

�	��	��� B ���;	
���
����""�
���	�
��
$�	
�������*�����
��""�
	���0���	�"*�
-��	
��������(�

%��������)�����
-�����"�";������
����������	���
0�����������;��

��

���� @ �1���1��	���
����A�!�

��";������7
	��
�

'�����
� B ���;	
���
����""�
���	�
��
$�	
�������*�����
��""�
	���0���	�"*�
-��	
��������(�

��";������7
	��
�
2<��"���������
�����'��	����������

#�&�
�� @ �1���1��	���
����A�!�

��";������7
	���

�������� B ��;	
���
����""�
���	�
��
$�	
�������*�����
��""�
	���0���	�"*�
-��	
��������(�

��";���3������
'��	�����5'0�
4��
���	�
�������

1������ B ���;	
���
����""�
���	�
��
$�	
������@*�
5�	��;��������

'���"������;	������
.������
�	
�����"�
����&���
�����
������ �

Page 4



.���	
�(�
�
@ �1���1��	���
����A�!�

�
�
�
��";������7
	��
�

��	�� B ���;	
���
����""�
���	�
��
$�	
�������*�����
��""�
	���0���	�"*�
-��	
��������(�

��";����������
1��

	
��
��""	�����

�	�������
� @ 1���1��	���
����A�!�

��";������7
	���

�	����� B ��;	
���
����""�
���	�
��
$�	
�������*�����
��""�
	���0���	�"*�
-��	
��������(�
�
@ 1���1��	���
����A�!�

#�����+�����	���
��";���3������
'��	�����5'0�
4��
���	�
�������
�
�
+���
��"���������
7
	��
��
����
"�";������7
	���

0����� B ���;	
���
����""�
���	�
��
$�	
�������*�����
��""�
	���0���	�"*�
-��	
��������(�
�
�
�
�
�
� ����""�
���	�
��
�������+��	���
��
��&��
�
���
��""	�����

.	���������"�?���
���������	
��	
�
4��<��
���)	
��
#	"	���������	��
�����
����

����	��	
����������
�����;�	��	
������
;��	
�����������
)	��	
�����
;��
������������
���
�	� �
�
���	������������
��
1����C��.���	
��
������
���	����
�����������
��
1����C��
���"	�
�

0�"���
� B ���;	
���
����""�
���	�
��
$�	
�������*�����
��""�
	���0���	�"*�
-��	
��������(�

��";���3������
'��	�����5'0�
4��
���	�
�������

0	"��
3#�	
�� B� ��;	
��� %�����������

Page 5



����""�
���	�
��
$�	
�������*�����
��""�
	���0���	�"*�
-��	
��������(�
�
@ �1���1��	���
����A�!�

��";�����������
+�����	������; �
��";���3������
'��	�����5'0�
4��
���	�
�������
��";������7
	��
�

������� � ����""�
���	�
��
�������+��	���
��
��&��
�
���
��""	�����$�	
����
DE*����
�����������
��
��	���	�
(�

+�������	�����
�������
'��	�����
���"	�
�

.����
� B ���;	
���
����""�
���	�
��
$�	
�������*�����
��""�
	���0���	�"*�
-��	
��������(�

+������
�������
������	���6
	�����
��������

.������� B� ��;	
���
����""�
���	�
��
$�	
�������*�����
��""�
	���0���	�"*�
-��	
��������(�

+������
��������
)�����������>�
��	�������;�������

��������
��

���	�
�)	���
������	���6
	�����
�����������	�"�

.���� B� ��;	
���
����""�
���	�
��
$�	
�������*�����
��""�
	���0���	�"*�
-��	
��������(�

��";������
1��

	
��
��""	�����

.	��	�"�� @ �1���1��	���
����A�!�

��";������7
	���
�
��7
	��
�

.	��"�
� B� ��;	
���
����""�
���	�
��
$�	
�������*�����
��""�
	���0���	�"*�
-��	
��������(�

1�;�	����&��
������
�����'��	�����
5'0�4��
���	�
�
������
+�������	;���
�������"�";�������
����1��

	
��
��""	�����

�
���� � ��
�����������������
!�����

�
�����+��<�
����"�&�����
�������0	"��
3#�	
������
���*�

Page 6



F���������������
���;�	��;���<����������"��������";���
���	
���	�����	�
��
�+

�<���+��
��-�$	
����	
��+

�<����3
��(�������
���	��"�B�$��""�
	���0���	�"*�-��	
��������(��
�
���������
�������������	�����	�
�)	���	
������������
������
	
���"��	�
������	
����������	
�
�	������;��	
��������	������
���	����������
���)�	���	��������������<�"���
����
��������!����0����������+����0���	�
����+��������#�����
��&��
"�
��+�����B��$�����&	����;������#�������&��
"�
��
$+���������/
���"��	�
(�$G��	��	�
(�,���������( H�
��
�20,#G2%*� ����������;�&��"��	�
�;�����&����
�������

���� ����� �
�� �;�	�� ;�� �<������� ���"� ����
���";��� ���	
�� ��
�	�����	�
� ��� ����
����""�
���	�
�� �
� ���� ��""�
	���
0���	�"*�-��	
�������� �

�
�"�� #��
�����

�
�20,#G2%*�������	(� ���������"	
������������,��	
����

���
�	��"���	
��������
�@�%���";���
�����;�����&����
���	�
���;������
���	������������������������;?������*��

�
� �������	�	�
�	
��	
����E!�$%�������	�
��

���/
������(����������������	�
������
����
���
�
���?��	�	���	
�������;�������
#�&�
��	
�+��
���	��"��� ����������
��;	
�����";����
���! �I����	�
�����
������;	
���#�������
����;	
���
��";���������	
��������"���
��
��
�	�	�
���
��7
	�
�"�";���������
"�";������7
	�� �� �

�
		(� ���������"	
������������-���������
�	��

"���	
��������
��!�4�;�����������
$�	����������������"���	
�(�;�����&���
�
���	�
���;���������	���������������
������ � �

�
+��	�
���J�	�����
� �+"�
���
�����;�	���"	
���� ���

�
>1��

�
�
�
�

Page 7



���� ��$�������
���#������
�
����#������������������";�������?�	
��	"�	
����
�	
��-	���
.������������%	�����������	���0�����������������	��)������������
�	����&�����
�";�������������
��)	��	
���	"�)����	
��	��
���	��"�
� �
�
����#����������������������	����������	&	���	�����������"���
����	�	��������"��������	�	"�����������	��	���%���
���4���"�
�)������	
�����	��	�
�������	��&	�	�����������
�	�
�'���� �
�

�%�� 
!�����������������
�
����#�����������

��
����������	<�"�";������������;�	��
�������	����������������������"���	
� �
�
���;�
����
�����������������	�	�
���	
��������������	
	
��
����-����	����#�
��������	
����
��� �'���<��������	�����
���
���������@B���	�
����	�����
������������������;��������	&���
���"���
���
���������������������������������������	�� �'��
���
�)����������������)���	
���������
��	����
�����	���
���
�������&��������	��
�����	
���������	�	�� �/��)��������
����������
����������;��
�
���
��	���	
?��	����	
�����
	
� �������
���
)��������"�������������������
����������)�������&���
�
&��
���;������	��
����
�������
&	��
"�
���
�����������
"�";���������&��������	�������������	�	�
 �
�
'������������������
�;�������������-������'	�����""�
	���
������	
������	�
���������<����	&���
�����������	
��;��
�
	&���	��������
����
����	�������������� �+���������
�"����
���&��	�����)���	"�����������	
����&�
�����)��
)��������	� �'��������������J�������"�";���������
�	����
�<��
�	
�������<��	"�
���������	���������	�
�������)	��	
�����
�������
������������K�����	�3���
��L�
���C����-������'	����������
)��������L�
��� ��
�
�	���4	��������������)
��������������;��	
����	
������	�
����
������""�
	���0���	�"�������������	��������������������
����������
���������������;��	
�������� �������
���)���
"���������������������	�
����
����	���	
�����
��
����	���������
��������	�"��
��	
�����	
��	
��"��)��
������
�";����)����
����	
���������;� ���
���
��)����������<����������������������
)���
����;?���	&���
����
��	
������)���	
���"��	�
 �
�

Page 8



%�
	��������	�������������	
���������������;��	
�������������
������""�
	���0���	�"��
��������
���
�����	�����
��
���
��
������	�
��	��������
�	�����	�
����������

	
����	���	�
 �
0���J����	�
���������������	
���"��	�
���������)�������&	�	�
�
)�����;�
��	�������	����
��	����	��)�������"������	��;��������	�
�
��������""�
	�����; �������)�����	���	
����	�	�
��	
���"��	�
�
��&	�����
�)�	������"���������	�	�
��
������������
"�";�����������������������
�	�����	�
��
�	
������	�����
��������	
���"��	�
 �
�
������)�����
)���������������
�����;��	
�����������������
0���	�"��<����	
����
���
��������"�
�����������������)����
�	��������
�	�����	�
��������

	
����	���	�
 �/
����	���������
�������������������������������
�����"�.����)����������)	
��
��������
����
	
�������
�";��������"��	
����"����	�	�	���	
�
�������� �������)�����������������������
���	
�
�	���
	
���"��	�
�	
������������
��
�������;������
�	����J�	��� �
�
0�=�

��#�)��
������	
����������������	�	�
�����;��
����
����������	
�����"���	
��������������	
���������������
;��)��
�5�
"	���0�������
���������-	������������� �
������
���)���"���������
�";����������
��;������	���	
�����
������
���������M�����������������	��
��������������	
�����
����������)�	���)�������&	��������	�����
���������������"	�	�� ��
�

�&�� ����������
�
7
����0��
�	
��,�����B����	�	�
��)��������
����;�*�
��

	(� �����4�������
�;������������	��
������5�
"	���0������
�
���������-	����������������	
�� ���� �������	
��
�������������;��)��
������)��������� � �

�
���� ����� #�&�
�� �
� ;������ ��� '���	
���
� ���	��
���

������	
�� ���� ������� 4	���� #�
�37
	&���	���
��������
��� �� �

�
			(� ����� -��
��� �
� ;������ ��� -������ '	��� ���	��
���

�����������	
�����	
��	
��������� �! �
�
	&(� ����� -����� �
� ;������ ��� '�)����� )���� ���	��
���

��J����	
������������"�
�������������
�'�"��
��
#�
� �E �

�

Page 9



&(� ����� ��	�� �
� ;������ ��� ���	��
��� �;?���	�
� ��� ����
�������� ��� ���� -����	���� #�
�� '��������� .�����
������	
����
��� �D �

�
&	(� ����� -������ �
� ;������ ��� %�

	
���
� ���	��
���

��J����	
�� ������&	�	�
���� �	���	
�� ������
	��������
'�����������������%�

	
���
 �� �

��
�20,#G2%*� ����� ���� �;�&�� ��	�	�
�� ;�� ��������� ��� ����

��;	
����������	������""	���� �
�
�
+��	�
���J�	�����
�3��0��������	��"���
�����4��)����1��
�	����J�	����
�
����������&�
��"�";�����������
�������� ���

�
�
00��

�
�'�� �����������!������������������!�����

����##�����������
�
+�)�	���
�������)�������	&������"�������;	
���#������������
>�"���+��<�
������
�����)�������������;	
�� �
�
�� ()���*����
�
5��	�������;��
�����	&��������	����
�J����	�
���
�����)�	���
�
���������;"	�����;����";����	
��������
���)	���0��
�	
��
,����� ������	������&�
�J����	�
��)��������
���
�)��������
�����)�*�
�
$	(� �4��"������-����
�

F.	�������������������	"��&����	�������	
���
��	�
���
&	�	�������"�����"�����
�)�/

�&��	�
�4�
������
�����
��
��������;�������+��<�
�����
��)����	���	��������;������
��&	�����

��������NH�
�
���������������	
�����
����������	
����������������������������������
���
����	������
	�����������
�
��	�����	
���	��������������������	���������	����
�����������������	����������������	���	������	�������
��	�����������������������������������	���
�������������������	��������������������	����������
� �	��������	�������!����������	����������������
	�������	���	���	�!����"�����������������

Page 10



�����	���	��	�������������	
���������������#�����
$�	����%���������#������	��	��������������������&���

��
$		(�� 4��"������+����

F'�)�"����"�
�����������;��	�&����<�������������;��
��	
�������	���NH�
�
��������������	
�����
������	������	�����	�����	���������	���������
�����
�����	���	��
������	��������	�!�������	������������
	���	��������	�����������������'��	��������������
�����	�������������������	�����������	�������'�������
	��������'����
�����������������	���	������������
	��������!�	��������(�	��������	����������������������
������	�������	����	���)���������	������	���������
���������	�������������	��������!�����������������
	��������������	�������������������������	���
�����	�������!��������	���	���	�!����&�

���
$			(�� 4��"������.�������

F.�	������
��������	
���������
�	��#��������������
�<��	�
����"�&��������������;������)��������
��"�
��������������	��	��
���?��������	�	�������������
��
��""	�����������"�&�����������������J�������
��	��;����
�J��������
��������
���J��������"��	
��;�
���;�����
���"�����C���������NH�

�
�������������	
�����
)���*)+��������	������������	�
����	�����������
�����������������,������������������������	����������
)��������������������������	����	��	��������	�����	
��
�	����	������������������	��	���������
�
�����������������������������	����	���	�������������
����������	
���	���������������	������������������
�	�����	�������������-�������������&�
��

$	&(�� 4��"������4	����
F+������#�������������	"�������	���������"	
��	
������

�";���E�4������&	���������������������)����
������
���	�
���������"�������4	����������	
������
�����������������������)�����&��;��
�"��������
��
�����
�������������	�����	�	�
NH�
�
�������������	
�����

Page 11



����	
��	�!�������%	�����.������������	����������
���/����������������������������������������
����������������������������"��	����������'�
������������	
��	���	���������������������������
�����������������������
�
���������	�������������$���	��0�����	����	���������
��������	'�	��������������������������������	���
������&�

�
$&(�� 4��"������+����

F��
�����#������������)����������;��	�&���������	������"�
4���������;��3�������;�����	
������	���)	���"�����;�	��
���
�����"������������������	;������������)	���
�	��;	�	�	��NH�
�
�������������	
�����
����������	
�����������������	�������	���������
��	��������������
�����������������������	��������
	����������(���������1���
����������2���!���������
	����������	��	���������&�

���
$&	(�� 4��"������'������

F������	
���������
�	�C����������
����
�	����	���)	���
�������
�	��#���������
�)�����������	��)���������������
�����������A�����;�������)�	����	��#�;���������
�������������
�	
	�	���O���������������
�	����	��)���
��&	����;���������
�	��)�	������;��J��
����"�������;��
���
�	�������"�
�����
�;�����������
�	����������	��!��
���
�	����	���	
��������������
��
�������#�;����
����C���"�
�"�
�����O�D������)�	���)�������&���
���
���������	
������������
�	����	�NH�
�
�������������	
�����
�3������������%���������1�	������	�������������
�����������	��$	���������	������������������456�	��
����78���9����:844������������������������������
����������������������	�����	������	����
�����	�	��������
����	���&�

���
$&		(�� 4��"����������;�����
�

F�	&�
��	����""�
���$)	����������������	���
��""	��	�
���(��������""�
	���	�
�)	������	��
�����	
��
����/
���
�������������
�;��"�	�����	&����	���
������;����

Page 12



��
�����<��	
�)�����	��	���������	�����	������	��
�)�
��	
���������	��
���
����"�
��	
�����NH�
�
�������������	
�����
�;����������������	������	
��	���	�����
�������	��������������������������������������������
���������������	�����	����	������������������	������
���	������������������
����	��	�������
�������	����������������������������	����	���2
�	�����	�������	��������	������	����������������	������
���������	����������	��������	������	������
������
����	��������������
�
)�������������������������	��������������	������	��	�
�����(��������������	���$���	��0�����	��������������
�����
������������������������	
�����
�
���������������������	������#�
���������	���
���
���	���������������������������������������
�����	�����&�

���
$&			(�� 4��"������+���
�

F'�)�"������������
�)��	��������������
�	����
��
��	���	�
������$�����&��������������
�A���"�	
��	
(NH�
�
��	
���
�)��� ����� ���� ���� 	����	���� �� <=�588� �� ���	��� )���
	����	������������	��	�������%�%��)���	��	���	������
�����������
�
$����	��������� �	��	���
���	��	
������<:8�888� ��
���������>��������������������	����	����� ������
�����
���� 	���
�� ���	�� �	
����� ��� 	������ ������ �����
�����	�����������������	����	������2������&��
�

$	<(�� 4��"������'������
F������	
�����C���	������
����	���	�
��)����
������"�
�����	&	���)����
�������
���������K����3���C�
�����	
���"���3��
��������
�����������������
��	���	�
������
&	������;��%	�	���������$�	
����	
�����
��;	
���1���������!�+�	������(���
�;�����������
������	
����������	
�	���������������1������"�
���
��
��""	��	�
	
��0�������NH�

�
��	
���

Page 13



�)��������	���������������������������������%��������
?�����������	���%�������������	�����	�����	��	��
�����	���������	����������������������	��	��
	������
)���	����	�����������(��������	����
������������
�	������������!�����(���������	��������	������������
�����2��������
�����������	��������	�-��2�!������ ����
@��	��)���	����	����	����	���	�����
�������������
$����	��	���	������$����������
������	
�������
�	������������)���.	�������$�������@����9��������
������	�����	�!��������	�
��&��
�

$<(�� 4��"��������	��
F.	���������
������������
����	
������������<�������	
��
�����"����������	�	�	
������	��������������#��������
�	�"*�

�
	 � '�)�"�
��������������;��"��)	��������	�	�)��������	&���

;���������
�	�����	
��������������"�
�����
����)�
"�
��	
�����������������N�

		 � '�)�"���������������
�)������"�������������
�������������	�
��
��	"��"�
�N�

			 �'�)�"�
��������������������	�
��������)�������	
��
������������"�
�������	
��������)���)����
����
�	;������������	�	�	
������	��NH�

�
��	
���
�)��������������������������	���'�������������������
���	�������������	�������	����	������	��������2
��	�������
�
4�� �������������	�����	�������������;'����
��.������

�����������������A��
�����	!��������	����	�
��

���������
�������
������	������
	���������
��	���������	��������������������������������
�������������������������
���������	��	�����
��	������(��!������������	����	�!�������������
�����������	�����

�
A��� ������� ��� 	�	��� 	�� ���� ������� ;'����
��
.������ ���� ������������� A��
���� ��	�� ����
������� �	�� ���� ��������� ���� �	��� �������	��2
���	���� ��	���� ��������� 	��� ����
���� � �� ��� ����
�	
�� ���� ���	��� ��� ���� �	��� �������� �����
����
��� �� ���	�� ������ ���� �	��� 4:�������� ���� ��
����	�!���������������
�������������������������

�

Page 14



:�� %��������� ����"�������	��	���	���	�!�������
(�������	������	
��	�����������

�
7�� %�%���������	������	������������?����������

��������������������	�������	�����
���	�����	���
���������������������������&�

��
$<	(��4��"��������
�	"�
�

F/�����	�������������;������������;�����;����#21��)����	��
�����	
������
��������	�NH�
�

������������	
���
������������	���
���������������������	������������!��
	���������������������������������������������	��
�	��������������	������	
�������������	���
�����������
����������������������������	
��	���������	��������
$�����%���+���������������������������!�������	���
)�������������	�����������������������!�&�
���

$<		(�� 4��"������'������
F������	
������"	
	"�"�)��������������#������
�	�������)	����������"���#�;������&��
"�
�C��
	
�������	�
�������	�����
����&������"	
	"�"�)��������
�������
�����������������	���
�����"������	������
�	�
�
�	
���������
�����2����	�
��������NH�
�
��	
���
����	
��	��	�����������������������	���������
��������
��������	������!����������������������	����	���
��������
�����	������	������	���������������������	��
��������������������	��������������������)���2����
#�
��������&�
���

$<			(�� 4��"������,������
F�	&�
������������������	
�����#�����C���������;����
#�;���C��"�
	��������""	�"�
�����
������
�	�"�
���������
��	�������)	
��"�
	��������""	�"�
��*�
	 � /
���������
�	
���
�.������""	�����N�
		 � /
���������
�	
���
������"�	
��
�
��N�
			 ��	�����
�����)	""	
�����N�
	& ������"�
����
��	;���	��NH�

�
��	
���
4�� �$	�������
������	�$���	��0�����	����������	���

������������������������:84424:���	��	����	��

Page 15



���<4>!�	������*����%����������������78���9����
:844��$���	��0�����	���
�����	�	�����

:�� $	���������	����������	��������	����������������
$���	��0�����	����
������������:84424:���	��	��
��	�����<>8!�	������*����%����������������78���
9����:844��$���	��0�����	���
�����	�	�����

7�� $	���������������������2�����	���	��������	�����
�������������������������$��	��0�
���������
*�	�����!���	�����	����
���	������*����%������
����������78���9����:844��$���	��0�����	���

�����	�	�����

B�� $	�������
������	�$���	��0�����	������������	���
��	�������������������:84424:���	��	����	�����
<B8!�	������*����%����������������78���9����
:844��$���	��0�����	���
�����	�	�����

�
3��:8���9	��	���:84:�$���	��0�����	��������(��������
)���?����������	����	���	���� ��	��$	��������������
�������	������� �������� ���� ���� :84424:� ��	��	�� ��	��
�	�� �������� �	������	��� 	��� �	�� 	� ���2��������
������&�
�
�����
������	������<4�����$���	��0�����	�������	�����
	�������� ��� �	
������� ���� )��� �������� ��
������ 	��
C86����1����	����.����	��0	����������
�
$���	�� 0�����	��� 
����� ��� ���� ������ 	��	�� �������� ��
����(�������	�� ����;'����
������������45���*����	���
:844�� $���	�� 0�����	��� 
����� 	�	�� ��� 	����
�� ������
�����	�� ����:B���*����	���:844����������������$���	��
0�����	��� 
����� 	�	���� ��
������ �������� ������ �����
������������C86�1����	����.����	��0	������	������=���
"����:844����������������)��������$���	��0�����	���

�����	�	����������
���	����������������	������78���9����
:844�����������������
�
�������������
������������9�����%�����������C���9����
:844�� $���	�� 0�����	�� ������ ��	����� %��������� %	����
+����	�� �	��� �D�� �	
�� 
����� ���� �	���� ��#���	���
	��� ?��	��� 	��� �� ���� �	�� ������ ���� �������� ����� ��
��������	
�� �D�� ������������� ��������	����	��	�!���� ����
����E���������������	!������������&�

�
�
�

Page 16



!� ��+*������,�--��.��*����
�

5�	��;��������.���	
��P�+�5�)�+������
�
�����+��<�
����"�&�����
���������	������
��������������)	
��
����""�
���	�
����
��	
���	
��	
������@����������;	
���
"���	
��������
�������������*�
�
�F)�	��%�����G�	����
��	���	����������%�������������������
��������������	������������	��	����������	����������������
"���'���������������&�
�
+�
�"���&����)������
���J��������
������
��
�����
����""�
���	�
��)	������������)	
��������*�
�
����� �/�*���� �+���*��.�
�����+��<�
���� �����+���
� ������'����
�

$#���������(�
������-��
��� �����+���� �
�����-����� �����-����
� �
�����-����
� �����-������ �
�������	�� ���������;�����
� �
�����%������� �����%C+���
�� �
�����4	�=���	��� �����%�������� �
�����4������ �����4	���� �
�����4�

���� ��������&	
� �
�������

���� ������	��	��� �
�����'�����
� �����'������ �
�����>����	��� �����,������ �
�����6	
�� �������	�� �
�����#�&�
�� ������	�������
� �
�����#������ �������
�	"�
� �
�������/�&��
� ������������ �
������������� �����.������� �
�����1������ �����.���� �
������	����� �����.	��"�
� �
�����0����� � �
�����0�"���
� � �
�����0	"��
3#�	
�� � �
�����.����
� � �
�����.	��	�"�� � �

0�� 1'� 1�
�

Page 17



�����;�&������""�
���	�
�)�������������+��/2% �
�
�20,#G2%*� ����������;�&������""�
���	�
�	
��������

���5�	��;��������.���	
��;�����&�� �� �

�
��""�
	���0���	�"*�-��	
���������
�
�����+��<�
�������
�"�&�����
���������

��������
���������
�����)	
���"�
��������""�
���	�
������	
���������������
��;	
���"���	
��������
����������������
����������	
�����
���	�	�
���������	�������������
���������";��*�
�
��)�	��%�����H��

2*3��������������;��	
����������������
����*�,�).*�/�
�����	
�
�	����	�����
�����
�	����������
���	�;	�	�	���
�����"�����	������������������������	
��)	�������
����"� �

2**3����������4����4��+)�*�����,����*�����+���)+-*���.�
�������1��

	
����""	�����	
������������������	
��
��

	
����	���	�
���;"	�����;��,������������
����

2***3���������4���#�-+�����5��4������*�/���--*�����
6*���.����-*����4�������*,��*������*��������*�/�
-��*���

$	&(���+��&������	
����	�
�	
�������	����1�����""�����
������""�
	���0���	�"�����"���������&��������
O�� �"����;����
�������"�O�E @D"����0����
��
��	;��	�
��OE"����1����
�	���-����)	
��$O�����
��A����
��O! @"���A�!(��
��O!D���������	���4� �
��";�����������
���������������
�	
�����"������
�	���4���;�������;�������;���	��������
���O!D���
��
��	;��	�
��
����	��)������������	
���������	�
����
�������
�	�C����
��	;��	�
 �

$	&(���+��&���������������������;���
����������
���
�	�C��O! @"�1����
�	���-����)	
��������)
�	
�
������	���������""��	
���A�!�	
����������
��������������""�
	���0���	�"���?��� �

$&(����+��&�������������������������������������O! @"�
��	������
�	
���&�	��;���������O�"�;����������������
����
�)�������	������	�	���)	��������7
	&���	����
��
��""	������������	&�������������?��� �5���������	����

Page 18



����	
���	
���������D��������������������	������
����	�"�����"�������
���������������O�"����
����1����
�	���

-����)	
��)	���;����
���
����	&��	
��������	���
��&	�	�
����������	�� �

$&	(�������������	������������	
������	���"�
���"�
��
����	�
����������������
�������	
�
�	���	"�	���	�
��
����	�
 �

,
�;�	
������������&����������"�
��������""�
���	�
�)���
����������+��/2%��
��	��)���
�
�20,#G2%*� ����������;�&������""�
���	�
�	
��������

���������""�
	���0���	�"�;��	
���������;��
���&�� �� �

+��	�
���J�	�����
� �������
�����	�
�
������������	"��"�
������
�������
�)������� ��
� �1���������������� ���

�
�
����0'��
�����+��

�
%7�� ���������071081���

�
�������

����������;	
�����";����������������0��&	�����
����
������)�	���
�����������
�	
������1���1��	���
0����"�
����������A�!������	
����������������������
�	�C��
��
	�����������������	��������J�	��"�
������0���	�
��!@3E!��������
#����	�"�+������� �
�
�������

�������
�"�&�����"��	�
�������&������1���1��	���
0����"�
���)�	���)�������
����;�������+��<�
��� ��
�
�20,#G2%*� ���������"��	�
�	
���������������1���1��	���

0����"�
����������A�!�;�����&�� ��
�

%1�� ����##��������������9���
��������:�$��������
��##�������
�
���4��/�������4�������*�)�*���
�
+�����	���������+��	��8���&��
�
�����""	�����������>����	���
"�&�����
�������-��
�������
��������������)	
��
����""�
���	�
����
��	
���	
��	
����DE��������"���	
�����
�������""	�����������
��!�4�;����������*�
�

Page 19



��)�	��%������	����
���������������%���������	����	����H�
�

�� +���
�� ����������� ��� .������
%�	���������������%�����������
�

�� .����� ���� ��������� ���������� ����
���� ;�����
�� 3��	��	����
3
��
��� 	��� A�������
%�������� 	��� ���� A�������
.	�	�������%�����������������
��	������������'�������	����	���

�
�� ����� ���� 	������� ��� ���� ������

?�������� ���!��� #����� ���� 	�
���������	���� ��� %	����� ����
����������������	�.	�����1�����
"�
�����#������

�

�� �������� ���� ���	��������� ��� 	�

%�����	��� ?	������� @�	��� 	���
���	�������	�������������������
��� ����	����� 	�� �	��� 	���	��
��������

�

�� "����� ��	�� ���� ?�����������

A��	������ ���� 1+� A��	����� 	���
���� +�!� .	�	������� A��	�����
��� ������� ��� ���	���� 	�� �	��� ���
����%����������������	�����!��

�

�� "����� ��� ���� ����
	�� ��� ���� 1+�

?��������� +����� 	��� ���� �%)�
?��������� +����� ����� ����
%�����������


�� +��	��������(������������3������
�������� ��� ��� ��������� �����
���� 3������ ������� ���� ���� 	��
	��������� ��� ���� %���������	��
������� ��� ������� ����� ����
�������� ����� ���� �������
�	!���� �������� ��� ���
�'������	����������������

�

�� +���
�� ���
����� ���� ���2

��������	�����&�

Page 20



�
,
�;�	
������������&�������������""�
���	�
��)�������������
�+��/2%��
��	��)���
�
�20,#G2%*� ����� ���� ����""�
���	�
�� 	
� �	
���� DE� ���

����+��	��8���&��
�
�����""	�����"���	
��
������
��!�4�;�����������;�����&�� �� �

�
!������*�)�*������4��/���
�
�����>����	������
�"�&�����
�������-��
�������
���������
�����)	
������""�
���	�
����
��	
���	
��	
����DB��������
"���	
������������""	�����������
��������������*�
�

�I� �)�	��%�������	������������
��
��������������%	�����.������
������������������������
%����������

�
���JI� )�	��%���������������	��
��

���������������������������
.	�����1�����	���.	���	����
"�
�����#������

�
JI� )�	��%���������������	��
��

��������������������������
���������%���������	��
���
����������	���%���������&�

�
���������;�����
����
�"�&�����
���������
�	"�
�����
�����
�
��"�
�"�
�������������""�
���	�
�����������)�*�
�
F,
�����!�!�������
�	��1��������-�;����5�
��,�--��.��*���2*3����"�����"	
���� H�
�
,
�;�	
������������&����������"�
�"�
��)������������#,0� �
�
������	�	
�������""�
���	�
��)�������
�����������&�����
��
����������+��/2%��
��	��)���
��
�20,#G2%*� ����� ���� ����""�
���	�
�� 	
� �	
���� DB� ���

����+��	��8���&��
�
�����""	�����"���	
��
������
���������������;�����&�� ���

�
+��	�
���J�	����� �

Page 21



�8� ����������
����������"�
�"�
����������
��
��	���	�
���

�
+%��

�
%0�� ����##��������������9��������������##�������

�
+��G	������	���������0��
��������""	�����������0�����"�&����
�
������������������
��������������)	
������""�
���	�
��
��
��	
���	
��	
�����@��������"���	
������������""	����������
�
��������������*�
�
����������
�	���;������""�
���*�
�

$	(� ���������
� 	
���	"�����������
������
)����;�� ���� �<	��	
�� ����� ��
�	
����
)	��� ���� ���	�	�
� ��� �� ��J�	��"�
�� ���
���	����� �
�� �������� %	������;���
1���
	���� /
����������
�	�����
�	��)���
	
� �� ��	�	�
� ��� ����� �� 
�)� ����� ���
	���"���	
���
����>�������� �

�
$		(� ��� ����;�	��� �� ?�	
�� 0��
������

��""	����� )	��� ��	��� ���
�	�� � � ����
"�";����	����;����������)�*�
•� E� �	��� ��� ����� ���
�	������ $�
��
���"�������������"�	
���	�	���������(�
•� !� 1��	��� ���
�	������ )	��� &��	
��
�	�����$
�"	
��	�
�����;��"����;������
#�����+����	��	�
(�

�
$			(� ����0��
��������""	����� �����&�� ����

�)��������3���
�
3&��	
����""�
	���
"�";���� 	�� ��	�� ;�
��	��� ���� )���� ���
������""	���� �

�
$	&(� ���� ���	�� ��� ���� ��""	����� ��� ;��

��	
����;��������""	��������	����	����
"���	
���������"�
	�	������� �

�
$&(� ������)��	
���
��
������
��;��

��	
��������
��������������
��	�
��
��������	
�����+����
������������
��������� H�

�

Page 22



,
�;�	
������������&�������������""�
���	�
��)�������������
�+��/2%��
��	��)���
�
�20,#G2%*� ����� ���� ����""�
���	�
�� 	
� �	
���� �@� ���

���� 0��
������ ��""	����� "���	
�� ����� �
�
��������������;�����&�� �� �

�
+��	�
���J�	�����
� �+��������	
���	"�������
������;�	�����?�	
��
��""	���� ���

�
�
+%��

�
%��� ����������9���9��������9�����
�����

#���:�#������##��������������##����������
����9�����
�����#���:�#������##�������
�
�� ���������5��4���,�)�*�<�#���/�-������--*�����
�
���
�	������	&��������������"����
�	��������&	
�����	���������
0����	
����
���"�
����""	�������
�����)�����������
��""	���� �
�
!�� �-��/�-��*����5��4���55�,�*;����/��*���*�����.�

�,�)�*�<�#���/�-������--*������
�
��������&	
����
�"�&�����
�������+��<�
��������
���������
�����)	
������""�
���	�
����
��	
���	
��	
�����B��������
"���	
���������0����	
����
���"�
����""	�����������
��B�
4�;����������*�
�

�$	(� ���������
�	������&��������������
"���������0����	
����
���"�
��
��""	������
��2�����	&��,���
	���	�
�
,&��&	�)��
��0����	
����""	���� �

�
$		(� ���������
�	������&����������"�����

������
��������&	����;���
����	��;���
��""�
�������	&���;���������	���
��
��������";���������	����""	������
��
���	
��	
��������
��������""�
���
����	�����;�&� H�

�
,
�;�	
������������&�������������""�
���	�
��)�������������
�+��/2%��
��	��)���
�

Page 23



�20,#G2%*� ����� ���� ����""�
���	�
�� 	
� �	
���� �B� ���
���� 0����	
�� ��
���"�
�� ��""	�����
"���	
�� ����� �
� �B� 4�;������ ����� ;��
���&�� �� �

�
+��	�
���J�	�����
� �1�������)	���"�������
������
��"�
������������
"���	
�� ���

�
�
%0��

�
%��� �����������!�����#�#!����

�
���
�	������	&�����)�	���
����������"��������	�����;	
���
��";�������#�	���������������
��0��	���/
����	�
 �
�
5��	�������;��
�����	&�������	�����
�J����	�
���
������������
��;"	�����;����";����	
��������
���)	���0��
�	
��,����� �
�����	���������J����	�
��)��������
���
�)�������������)���
��
��";������������������	&���)�	���
��
�)����������	��
��"�	
	
��J����	�
��������������;���)*�
�
�$	(� 4��"�������	��	���

F.	�������;���������	
���<������
�	
������/���"	
��	
��������
�
��	�������)�"���NH�
�
��+*����#�-+�������*�.��
����&�
�

$		(� 4��"������-����
�
F��
�������;	
�����";���	
���"���";����)����	��
���
	
����
���
	
���;�	���������.����,��	���NH�
�
��+*����#�-+�������*�.��
��)�����
���������������������	����	���������������	���
���������������������	�(�	������������������������	
��
����������	�����������������������������������	���
��
������������!�����������	�����	�
�����������*��������
���������������������	������!�����	
�������������
����������	������	������������	�������	�����������
���!�	������!������	
�����������������	��������������
�������������!���������������	�(�	��������)�����������
�������������	!��������������	�������������	���
������������	�����������������
�
���	������!��������'����!�	������!�����	������	���
9������������;��������������������?�����"���	��

Page 24



�������	��)�������
����������������	�����������
���
�������	�������������!�����	���	����	��������	���������
��	�����������������������	��	�����������!������	��	�
��������������?�����"���A�������#�����	����	
�������
���������
��
����������������������������	��������
���������������!�	�����������������������	���!���������
)������	
���������������	���	����������
�	����	���
��������������/������������	
����������!�����������
��	�����	��	�������	���������	!�������	�������	������������
�	������	
��������
����������
�
9����������������!�����������A�	�����	��	������
�������������������������	�
�����	�������������/������
1���	��!�������������������	����	������������%������
.�������������������!�����	������&�
�

$			(� 4��"������+���
�
F��
�������;	
���"�";�������	
��)�	����&�
���	
�����
�����@��������""��)�����
�����&�����
���	��	������

���;��
������@����
��)�	���)�������&�����������
�
�)��NH�
�
��+*����#�-+�������*�.��
����������	
���	�������������	�������������	�����	�
��
��
��������"��	�%������*���
	�������	
���	����	��	����
�
�������	�������	�����������������������������������!�
C88��	��������	��	���������	���	�������������	�
��
������	��	���
�����	��������������������������
��������
�
"�����	��������	��������������	����������������	��������
����	������	����������	����	�������������������������
�����������:84:��
�����������������	���	�������	������
����
�����������	
���'���������	�����/��������!�C88�
	��
������)�������������	��������������!�A������
���/����	�������	
��	���	�����������������������	����
����������������	����������������%����"������������
����!�������������������������������!������:84:������
����������!�C88��	����������%������*���
	����������
�������!C88����������	��	�����������	���������!C88�
	��
���	����	���������	����	���	����������������
������
��
������
�����	���	��
���������������
�
�������	
��	����	��������������
��������������	���
���!�����
������	����������.	��������������������

Page 25



!���������	����
������������	������������!�C88�
	�����&�

�
$	&(� 4��"�������	��	���

F+��-��������)���;�	
�����	&������"�����	
�����������
/���"	
��	
��������)���	��������
��������������������	
��
;��
����"���	
����	�����������������	�	�	�"��������
	���"	
��	�
�������;���������	��
����
����
�����C���������
����������������NH�
�
��+*����#�-+�������*�.��
��)�����!��	�������������������	������	����������
��	���������$�	������������	������������
�
)������	�������������	���	���������.�������	�����	
��
��������!���������������������	����������'��������
��������!���������������������@�	�!���������	���	�����
�
)���	�������	���������@�	�!���������������!����������
������
����������!��	������/�����������������	�������!�
:84:��������	����	���<45!���
�
A����������	����
����������������������&��
�

�$&(� 4��"������-��
���
F.���������������;	
�����";�����
�	�������;������"�	
�
���������������	������
�����������;�������������
��

��	�
����NH�
�
����<��
�)�����	���	������������������������������	���	����	���
���	�����)�����
�������K�������������������	���������
�����	��	��������	�����"��������	������	��	����	�����������
�������������������������������������
�
)�����������������������������������	��������	����
�������H�
�
L���������������������"����%�������������������������	��
������������786�
�
L������������	��������������+����	��0�
���������
"����������������������	�����
��������	���
�����	������	�
����������������������2�����������	��

Page 26



��	��	��������������������������	�������M������!�	���
��������������!������
�
L������������������������*������9����*����������������
��������������������!����������	�
������������
�
?����������������������������	������	����	�������
��������/�������K���
�������������	���������
����������
���	�
��������	������
�
)�����	��������	�����	����
���������	������	!����	����
���������������A��������	�������	����������������
�����	����
����	����	���	���'��������	������������	��������
�
������������	�����������������������������������
��������	�������	����	�������	���	��������	������������
������K���
����	�����������������������������
��
)���3�������	���	����������������	����	������������
	������������	��������N�	����������������������������
	������������������	�������������������N������������
A������A�����?	���������	��������	��������	��
��
���������������������������������������>86����
�
)�	������������2�������������	���������������������
���������	�����������������/����������/���������������
��	����	�������������	�����	�������������
����������
��
�������������	������	�����	���������������������������
	�������������	�����������	����	!�������������	'���
����������������������	�����������
�
)�������	����	������������	����������������������
������	���	��������������!����������������	�
��
��������������	���!������������������
�	����	���	�
!�����
��������������N��������	���������
�������/�����
4�7��������	���	����	���������<485��������������� �
���������	�����	����
��
)���	������	���������!����������������������	�
��
��������������!���������������������������������������
	���	�����	���������������	����������	�������������
�����������&�

�

Page 27



$&	(� 4��"�������	��	���
F.������&��
"�
���������&������	"��"�
���NH�
�
�
����<��
����	
�����������������������������	����������
#�
��������������������������������������������������
:84:O47�N�:847O4B����
�
.�������	������������@������.��������*����	�������
���	������	��������������������	������	�����������������
�	���	�����������������������	��������������������
��������������������������	!�����.�����������������
����������������#�
��������������	
����	��������!�
	�����������	!�����������&�

�
$&		(� 4��"�������	��	���
� F�	&���
��<�"������;�	
�����)��������	
���
��

	

�&��	&���
��)������&��������
��	;����NH�
�

����<��
�)�����	���	�����������	��	�������������	
�������
����	������!���	������
	�
��������������	�������
��	��	����������	������������������������	�����������
��	���������������!��������	���������������	���	����
����@�	�!��������
�
�����������	�����������$�	��������������������
����	���	������	�����	����������	��������1���
���������
�	��	�������	���	����	����������	���	�������������
�!������#��������������������	����	����������	����������!�
����	�������������!�����������������������
�
���	
�������������������!�����������	��	�����
	�	!�����	������	
����	������
��
��������
���������������	��	����	���	��������2�	!�������	�
������������	�������!������
	�����������	��������
�������	�����	�����	!��������	�����������������������
�����	������������!����������������������	�����	�������
������������	����	������������������&�

�
�$&			(��4��"������%�������

F,
�1����!!����� �������
�	��+��
�������� 	
�	����� �����
�������
�	��������������DD�G���
�����0��������;��	
�

Page 28



���� �	��� �������� ,��	���� �	"�� �
�� �<���	��� ��� ��	
�

��	�
����� �����
	���� ������	���	�
 � ��
� ���� �	&�� �
�
	
�	���	�
������)�"�
�����������)������������;��.����
��""	�������
�	
�NH�
�
����<��

�)����������55�	�����������������������	
������
���
�	�������������������������	��J1�������%��!���%����
	���%	���M!����9�����*����	���%���I��	����	�����<:�588���
�	��������������������������	�����������������	���
	����	��������������������	������������������������������
���������������	����	���������&�

�
$	<(� 4��"������+����
�

F�	&�
�������;	
�����";��C����&	������""�
����������
1�����������F����	
��	����������	�������������	���
�����
�������	!��	���	����������������������	���
����������	�����	�
	��	�����������	�����������������
���������	��������������	���������������������������
������)�����������	�����	�����������������������
���	�����	�������������/������������������	�����������
�������������������������������������������	����H���
�
������
�	�"���)�"�
�����	��
�����&������	&�����
��
����	�
�����	����
������������������	
�������
����NH�
�
����<��
�)��� �����������!%	��� ��������	������ �� ��	������%����
"���� ��� ��� ���� ���	��� ������� ���� ��� ���
��� 	���
����������������������������	����	������������������
�� 	�����	���� ��� �	��� ����
���� ��	�� 	��
�� ������������
�������!%	��������.	���	�����������'�������� �	!�����
��������� ��	���	��� ��� 	��� ������������� �� ������������
�	
������!%	�����
�
������ ��
�������������	����������������	���� ������� ��
���� ���������� �	�� ��� ���������� 	�� 	��� ��	��� �� ����
�������&�
�

$<(�����4��"������,������
�

F.��)����"������	
�������	�
�������������������
��
+��";�2<������
������	
&���"�
��	
������;	��	
���
��

Page 29



�������	�	�
���������	�����"���	
������;��
����	;���	�� ��
��
�������;	
���"�";�����
�	�"�)��
���	��)����������
�
��)���)�����;	
�����";�����������	"�NH�
�
����<��
�)������������������	���
���������������
	������	����������	������������������	��������
�	!���	����������������
�������������������
�
���	
���	����������	���������	��	�����������2�����
�	�������	�������	�����	�������	�����	��
����
���������������	�����������	���E��	����������
�������������������������������������
���
��	��	�����
�
"���������������	�����������������������	���	
�������
��������������	��;'����
��.��������������������
.����������������	!���	����1������	��;'����
��
.�������	���������
��������������������������������
	������	������
�
1���
��������������������������
����	���������
	������	�������	!�����������	���������������������
���
����	����������������	����	������������/�����������
�������
����	������	�������������&�

�
$<	(� 4��"��������	��

F'�)���
�������;	
�����";������	"������&����������
DD�&���
��������������;�)��
�����;������)	������	�%���
���"�"�
������	
�����"�������
��NH�
�
����<��
�)�����������������	������	����
�������
�����	����������
�������������	���������������������������*����	�����
)�����������������������
��0++�	������	��&�

�
$<		(� 4��"������-����
�

F.����	������&������������&���
���������������
����"��	�
�
4�
���
��)������	���	��)	��� ;������� ������	�����
� ����
���		�
����
��&��������������)����NH�
�
����<��
�)���
	�����������������	��<488!���)�����������������	�
��������	������H�

Page 30



��������������������������������	��������

����������������������������������

•� ;'�����	������	����	����	�������������	���������
�����������������	��
�����
��
������������
����	���
��	�����������������������������������
������

•� �����
��
�������������	�
���O����	�����������
������	�����������������
����������������������
������������������������

����������� �	�����!��"������

•� A���������
�����	���	���������������	��	��������
���
���
	��	�����������
����	���	��
�������	�����

•� ;�	�����
�����	���	���������������	��	����������	��
�������
����	���	����	�����	��	����������������
����

#$	��"��������%��
������������

•� A�������������������	�������	���������
�����������
�����������������	������(�	�������������������
�����	���
	���������	�����/����������	�
����

•� )�����������������	�	�����������	��
������������
���	�����������	���
�����	�����������	���������������
�����������	���������������	��	��	��
@���	���#�	����N�������<7!�

&���������'�&�

����������

•� A�����������
�����	���	�������������������
���	��	��������-������,����������
�����������������
�������	�������������	����������	��������������������	���
��	����

•� A������������������	����
�����	���	�������������������
���	��	��������	���������	����	���������	���������
�����������������������
��������	�����	�������
�
(��"�)��������)�������

•� A�����������
�����	���	���������������	��	��������
��������	���	������������������	
��������������2
���	��������������������������������	�����������������

•� A�����������
�����	���	���������������	��	��������
�������������������������������������	�������

Page 31



���
������������	��������������������������������
��������

#�)�$�� ����������

•� A�����������
�����	������	��	��������������	!��-�	�!���
��������������	�	�������������	��������	�������������
���
������	��
����

•� A�����������	��
������	����
��������������	�	����
����������	���������	��������
�����	����������
���	��	������
��������������������

•� A��������������	�����������%�����������������
%���	�����%�2����	�
���	���A��	��;������������	���
	���	�������������	�����	�
���
	�������
������
����
�������	�������	�����&�

�
�$<			(� 4��"�������	��	���

F.������
�	;������
�������;��
����	�&����	
��������
;���"�����	������0�
������NH�
�
����<��
����!��	�����������������	�%������A	����	�������������
����������E��	������������!���%������A	����	���A�	����
����������	���	��%������A	����	���.�
�������
�
#��������������	��������	�������	���)���%������
A	����	������!���#������	���������������	����
���	��������	��������������	��	�������������
������������	��	������������������2��%������
A	����	������!��3
���������'����	���������������	����	��
���!��	������
�����	���	��
�����������������
��/���
������%������A	����	������!�	���������	����
���������������/���������
�������
�
)���%���������!����������	��������������	�����������
��	���	���	���������'	����H�
•� ?��
����	��������������	����	�������������

���������������
•� ?��
�������������	����������������������	��

?%��	��������������
•� 0���	������������������������������!���

�	����	����
•� %��	����	������	������2��	��	����	�����������

������������������������	�����	���	��	�
���

Page 32



•� *	���	����	����������������	���������	��	��
���
•� %��	�����	�������������������������������	�������

������
•� %��	����	��������������������	��	�������

�	���	�������	���	��
�����	�����������������
•� ;�������	��������������(�	�������	����������
•� *	���	����������������������������������
����

����	��	���'�����������������
�������	��
	���
J	���	����	������I�

•� %
��������������������	��
	���������%���
J	���	����	������I�

•� 0����������!����������������������	����	���
������

•� *	���	�������	!����
������������	��������������	��
��������������!����	����	�����������	����������
�'���������

•� ?��
�����	�����������������������
��
���������
���������

��������������������������	��	��������������	!��	���	��
�����������������������	��
�����������������������
!������������������&�
�

$<	&(� 4��"�������	��	���
F�	&���
��<�"��������������""�
	�����
�	�
���
����)�
��""�
	�����
&�����	�
����	
	
��)	������	��NH�
�
����<��

�*��������������	���������	����������!�+	�	��;(�	����
������!�	������������������������������
���	�������
	��	��	����1�������	���������	
��������������������
�������0����������	
����	���������������������
���������	�����!�A��9������
����������'��������������	�
������������
���	�����	����	����	���������������
��
������'������������
��������!�	��������	
���	�������
�'�����������	����������	����	����	�	����	���
��&��

$<&(� 4��"������%�������
F/� �"� 	
��������� ��� ����
� "���� �;���� ���� G���
�����
0���������
����"��	�
�4�
�����������;��
�������$������
���� !!D( � ��
� ���� ����� ���
�	�� "���� �;���� ����
	

�&��	&������"����������	"���&��;�
��	�����)��A)����

Page 33



����� ����"�� 	�� �
�� ;�� ��)� "���� ����� ���� ;�
��	����
�	
�
�	����NH�
�
����<��
�)����������������	�����	�����	
��������	��H�

*������)��+�����)������������0�
�������	�
	��������
�������	���������������������������������������
��	�������	������N�<7!�
�
,����-������;'�	������������!�.���������	��������
���	��������������������������������������	����	����
������������	�����������������������������2�<7!�
�
,��������
����)���
����	�������������	���
����	��������
�����	�������������������������	�������
���������2�<=>8�
�
.��
����&
���)H��)�����	�����	��	�������	��������	����

�����	�����������������2���������	�����	�������������
�����	����������������A��	��;���������?��2���A�������
.�!���	���2�<7!�
�
-�
�������&��������������������������.�!���	���?��2���
A����2�������
����	�	���	��������	��������
����O�
�������������������������	�������	������2�<7!�
�
/����
�����������&�0�	�����"����"���	��������	��������
��2����	�
���	�	���������	��������������������
�'��������	������������	�
������	���	��������������
�'��������������	�������	����	����	�!��������	������
2�<7!�
�
)���������������������������	�����	
��������	��H�

,����1������������-�
��)�
����
�#�������"�H��)���	������
	��
����	���	���������	���@.;����	��	�����������%���
	�����
�����	����������������	������	����	������
	����������������������!����	����	�����
�������
�������
����	������������2�<7�5:5�
�
,�2����)���	�������������	�	�����������	�	��������

����	����	���������	����N�	������������
�����
���������������������������������	��������������2�
<B�P:8�
�

Page 34



+��3+�������)���	�����	�����
�����	���������������
���������	���
�����	�����������2,�����
����	����
�����������������	�������������%�%�	���������
	�������	���	�������	������������������������	���
��	������
����	����������2�<5!�
�
,����&�������(��)��������)��������	�����	������	�����
�����������2����%������A	����	�����	�
�������!�2��	���
����
����	���������	�������	��������
�����	�
	��������
%�%����
���������������	���	�����	���
�����	����
�������2�<5!�
�
-�

����,������)�����	�����	�����
���������
���������������������	�������������
�����	���
���
�����������	����������������������	���2�<7�4=5!�
�
��
������)����������)���	�����	������������������	��
�����������������������������	������������	��	����
�������2�<5!�
�
(	�)��456���)�����	�����	�������������O���������2
����	�
��	������	���������������!�������
�	���	������������	�����
��	���2�<5!�
�
7����������(�8���)��
���7��
�����)�����	���%��������
#������	���%�	������	����������%�������!�����������
��������%�%�;�
����������	��������	������������
	���������
����������	�������������������%���2�<5!�
�
���	�������<78!��	��	����	����������!�%MA��������	��
����	��
�����������M���������%�������
�
������������������	��������	������	����	��<C:�7C8�N�����
�	��	�������	���	����	���	����������������	��	��
��	��&�

�
$<&	(� 4��"������'������
�

F������	
������G���
�����0���������
����"��	�
�4�
���
��
�������;	
�����";��������	;����)���	����
�C���	"��
�
���)���	
�������
�����	���	
�����&��;��
���&������
�
��	"��"�
�����	
���������������	���	
�����������
��
��)����������	�
����&��"���������	�	
�������������
����	
���	
���������A���-���������
�	������������
O�!�������&	�	�
�$��������;��J��
��	
����������

Page 35



OB����(��)�	���)��������
��F�"3�	"��	
	�	��	&���	
�����
&���
������������)�	���)	����
�;������
�	�����������;��
��������	
�������������NH�
�
����<��
F���9����������	��%	��������	�����������	��	�-�����
��������������������
�����	�������������������	�����
������������	�	������������������������
���	�	����
����������������������%������?�	����)�����/���
���
��������H�

•� )�����	���	��������������������
�����������������H��
)����	��������������������!��������M���������%������
����	����	��7��	����������!�	���������
�������
���
���������	��������	�!��&��
�������������������
������������
�����������	��	�����������������	������
	���
����������������	���������
�����	����	�������

•� M�����	���A������@���	���A������2�����@�������
.�����H��)����	����
�����	������	�,	����������	�����
��
����������������������������������	����
����	����	��������	������	�
����������������
��������������������'�	����'�����	��
����

•� M�����	���A������?��/�����N��������������@	����
���	�
��H��)����	��������
�����	����������������	�����
���/�����	�����	�
�����	���������������������
���������������
���������������	��	����!������

�������	������������������	�������	�
�����	����������
������������������
������'�����	�
��������
�������
���������	��	������	�
�������������
��	��	����	�����
	���������������������������	�������
�����	����������
������!����������	�����������	���	������	��������
�
)�����	�����	
���	���	������	�����	�������������
����
�����	���������������	�������������������	�������
�������	�������������	������������������
��������

�����������&�

�
�
$<&		(� 4��"������+����

F�	&�
�������;	
�����";�����	"�������	
�F2<�����
�H�
�������	
�24#��)	���������
�	�"�)�������������D�M��������
�J���	�	�����������������������)	�����	���;����
�"���
�J���	�	������	���NH�

Page 36



�
����<��
����	
�������	�������%����"���������������	���	���	������
������	���������	�������(�	������������������3������
�����	����������
�����������.���������������	��
�(�	�������������	�������	���	�����������������������	��
��	����"������������	������������������������(�	�����
�����������������	���	����������/��������J	�������������
������	���������I�����������������������%��������
%����	��������	��������������������������������������
��	�������������	�����������	����������������������)���
�.������������������	��������&�

�
$<&			(�4��"������+����

F.	���������;	
�����";�����������
�	�"���)�"��������
;��
���
��;����	����"	
	�����	�
��
��<���
���F�J���	�	���
��
�����
��H�����������������
������������&���
F�<�����
��HN�
�
����<��
=)���	������	�����	�������������(�	�����
�������	���&�������	
�������
�����	�������
	�	�����
������������������������	��	���	�����2�������!�����
	��������������(�	�������	��	��������	����	�����	��
��������������������	���'��	��	������	����������	
��
����������������������������
	�	���������������	�
����������	�����"���A	���������������������������	����!�
��	���������������;'����������
�����)���J<4>�5!I��	��
���
���	���'����������������������������	��"����	��	����
���������!����	��������������	
	�	�������������
%������&�

�
%"�� ����$����������
������!�������

�
�	
�����������������)	
��"���	
�������;��
�"�����&�	��;�������
��";�������&	�)��
��������
�	�C��)�;�	��*�
�

•� .	������.�����P��	
�����P�@�4�;������������
�

•� �����5'0�������P��	
�����P����%���";���������
�

•� 4	���+�����	���P��	
�����P�B�%���";��������
�

•� 0����������1���
����	��P��	
�����P�!��>�
�����������

Page 37



�
•� �����8�5�����������	���.�������
���"�
��P��	
�����P�

!��>�
����������
�
5��J����	�
������;��
���;"	��������������
���	&����
�
����	���;��	�� �
�

%��� �����������#�������
�
+����	���	
��	
�����"���	
���������	����	
��������
������"��	�
��
�
���"�
�"�
���)�������"���"�&����
������
�����
��
)����&������
�)	��������;��� �
�
$	(� #�����'���	
��+���)�
���
�
/��)���"�&���;�������0	"��
3#�	
���
������
����;�������
-���������*�
�
F���
�	���<���������
���
��&�������	
�������	�
��������#�����
'���	
��+���)�
���)�	���)	����	
�
�	�����	"������������	��
���
�
���)�	
��"�� ��
�
���
�	��
������������������)�
���	����;3���	�
����������������
)�	�����������	
��
��&����������)�
������������������������&�
�
������)����!�M��	�����	&���������������	
��������	
������	�� �
�
���
�	��	����
���
�������*�
�
� � "�
�����	��
���)	���;��������)	������	;���

��"�����
�����)	����������������	
���
��������
�	� �
; � ������)	���;��
������	
��������)��	��)�������)���)	���;��

�������������������	�� �
� � ����'���	
��-�
��	������)	�����������	
��������	���

�����	�
��
������������"	<�����""�
	�	�� �
�
���
�	����J������������	���2<����	&�����)�	���������
��0����
��J����	
�����������������	�����
����������������	�����������
���
�	��������	&�
����	�����
�	�����	�
�������������#�����
'���	
��+���)�
���	��
������������;����)�����
��	
�������;�3
���	�
������� H�
�
,
�;�	
������������&���������"��	�
�)�������������+��/2%�
�
��	��)��*�
�

Page 38



�20,#G2%*� ����������;�&��
��	������"��	�
�;��
���&�� ��

�
�
$		(� 5�	��;��������.���	
��4�
�	
��
�
/��)���"�&���;��������	�������
��
������
����;����������&	
�
����*�
�
F���
�	�����
�)�������������������
�������)������
�	
��
��&	�	�
��	
�����������������������C��
�)�F5�	��;��������
.���	
�H�"�����)	�����&���������������������	
��)������
�	
��
�������C��������&	��������
��)	��������������	�
	�	��
����	"����
���������	&	�	�����	����
�	
��������&	���������������	
�
���	��������������������&	�	�
��	
��������
����;��;�
�������
)�	���������
�)����;���������
�������"����������	�������	
��
�<�
��� �
�
���
�	��������������������	���������������)�������������
��;	
��*�
�
4	�����������<�"	
����)��
��)�����������"�
��"�
�����
�;��
���
�������
�	
��������
����������&	�	�
��	
�����C��������
)�������	&�
������������)�����)	���
����
����;���;�����������
��
�)���3���	�	�����
��������
�����	�����	&	�	��Q��
��
�
0���
����������&	�)�����	��������������
�	
�����������
��&	�	�
���
������
�	�3)	���;��	��������������
���
�"��	���
)�	�����&����&�������&����	"��;��)��
�������
�	
�����������
����
	���	�
��)	��	
������	�����
����)������
��������	
�����
���
�	�C��������)�����	
����������	
�������	��������
�	
������
��������&	�	�
������������������	�� H�
�
,
�;�	
������������&���������"��	�
�)������������#,0���
��	��
)��*�
�
�20,#G2%*� ����������;�&��
��	������"��	�
�;��
���

���&�� �

�
�
$			(� .������������	�
��
��������	
��
�
/�� )��� "�&��� ;�� ����� ��	�� �
�� ����
���� ;�� ����� ��
�	"�
�
����*�
�

Page 39



F���
�	��
����������	�
	�	��
��	"��&�"�
��	
����������	�
����
)��������������;��
�����������
����������&	����#	;�����
%�"��������"	
	�����	�
�����"���M�	
����!����EDM�	
����� �
���
�	��������������	
�	��������)������������	�
��
��
������	
���������;����
&�
	�
���
����	��������	��
��������������
�	�� ��
/
��	�������������������������-����������A�!�����������������
��&	�	�
������������	
���
����������
����	
�����)�����������
�	�������
�	����J�����������������;	
�����������������������
�
����-����	����#�
��'���������.�����������	
����
��� �
���
�	�������������������	
�	������������&	�	�
�����������
�������������������������	�
����)���������������	��
����������
�����	�����J�����������������&	�	�
���������;�����;	
�;����
���������
�	
������������������������	���)�����)�������;	
������

���	
���� H��
�
7
�����	����
��	���	�
���������	��������#�������������
�
��������������;�&��"��	�
������;	
�����������
����
�	�����	�
�
�
����J����������������
����������	�����	"�	���	�
� �
�
�20,#G2%*� ����������;�&��"��	�
�;�������������������
��

��
�	�����	�
������;	
����
�!�+�	�������
���������)	����
����	�����������������	
������
�����	"�	���	�
� �! �

�
$	&(� ���	�
�����&��
"�
��
�
/��)���"�&���;�������+��<�
�����
������
����;��������	�����
����*�
�
F���
�	�� ;��	�&��� ����� ����� �
�� ���� ���
�"�� ��� 
���
�����
	���������	���;��
���	�� �
�
���� ��&��
"�
�C�� �
������� ��"	��� ��� ���� ���	�
���
%�&���"�
��+��
�	����
��������	&����)�����#�����2
����	���
1���
����	����&���
���"	
������������	�
�������������
	����
���	�
���
���������
�	�� �
�
���
�	�� �����&��� ��� ���������"�	�
� ���� ���	�
�����&��
"�
��
����������	����
������'�";�� H�
�
���
�	�����+���
����
�"�&����
���������
�	"�
�����
�����
�
��"�
�"�
����������;�&��"��	�
���������)�*�
�

Page 40



����������������	�	��	���2�0���������������������&�����	���
���������
	�&�
�
0������	�������������������������������������������������
�������	��������������&������	����������	���������
���	��������������������������������	����������	��
	�������������������&�
�
�������������	�	��	���2�"���%�����������
��������	��	�
�	��	������������	����
�������������	������	���������&�
�������!�����	�������1������&�
�
,
�;�	
������������&���������"�
�"�
��)������������#,0� �
�
������	�	
���"��	�
�)������
�����������&�����
�����������
�+��/2%��
��	��)���
�
�20,#G2%*� � ����������;�&��"��	�
�;�����&�� �E ��
�
�
+��	�
���J�	�����
� �.�	���������
��0������J����	
�����	���
��
�	�����	�
�	
�����������#�����'���	
��
+���)�
�� ��
! �1����������������;�	������
����
���	������� ��
E ��1��"������"�	�
��������	�
�����&��
"�
������
������	����
������'�";�� ���

�
�
�
62��
>1������
�
62��

�
%%�� (
������������9����!������������������!�����

#�#!���������$���
������������:�������172�3��
�
��	�����	&��J����	�
������;��
���;"	��������������;	
���
#�������
����;	
�����";�����
����0��
�	
��,������� !$�( �
������	����	
����&	
�������
������	���	
�����";��������������
����	&��)�	���
��
�)����������	��J����	�
��������������;���)*�
�
$	(� ���������;	
�����";�������#�	���������������
��0��	���

/
����	�
�����"������%������*��
F.	���������
������������;	
���"���	
��������������
+��
���	��"�B�$5�	��;��������.���	
��P�+�5�)�
+�����(��1����B$�(��1����E������������9#����	
��������
)	��	
�)������"��	
�����"���9��;9�����������	
���"��	�
����
�������
�)����"����������	&����)	�����""�
	�	�� 9�'�)�
)	�����	��)����	
�����	���)��
������	
��
�";����	
�����

Page 41



5�	��;����������
���"�
��7
	����&��;��
��	�
	�	��
����
�������NH�
�
����<��
�)�����	������	����	����������������	�������������
	���������	����	�������������	����	��������	�������
���
������������������	!����������0����������%���������
	��������������������������	�����������������
�
"����������!������	����������������������������.���������
�������	��������	����������!����������������������	������
�����(�����������������
	����
�
)�����	�����	���������!�������
���������������	��2�	����
��	��������	�����	����	�	�������1������	���A������
;�
��������3���������	����������������������	����
	�������	���������!���	��	�������������������	�������
������	��������������	��������	������)����	�����	��
���������������
���	�����	����������������������)���
����	��	�������������������	��������������������������
��	�������	�������%������������������&�

�
$		(� ���������;	
�����";�������#�	���������������
��0��	���

/
����	�
�����"������%������*��
F1����B$�(����������������+��
���	��"�B����������;	
���
"���	
��������������$5�	��;��������.���	
��P�+�5�)�
+�����(������������9	
������	
��4���;�����
���)	�����
�
����������������	
��"������������	
���������""�
	�� 9�/�
���
�)���������	���"��	��"	����;����������������������	���
	
��
���	
��)	���)����)	�����;�;���;�����"����
�";������
���
���������	
������	���;�����)������������;	
���
��";����
&	���������"�?��	�����������	��9�����	��
���)	���
;������	
���"�������	���������������
�";���������	�����
.����"���	
����
���;�	���	�
������;�	
�����NH�
�
����<��
��%����������������������	���%�����������������
	�������	���
�������������������	���%��������2�������
7�������	���3���������������	���%��������"#.�	���	�
��������:����������������	��	���������(��������������
�	���%����������
�
)���������	������	�����	�����������������������������
	��������	�������	�������������'����	�������������	�������
��������������"���	���������	�����������	����������

Page 42



*	�����!�	���)��������	���������������	���������	���
����	�����������	��������������������������������&�

�
$			(� ���������;	
�����";�������#�	���������������
��0��	���

/
����	�
�����"������%������*��
F.	���������
����������O�!�6����	�
��������
5�	��;���������;���������
�������;	
����������<��	
�	��
�������������
�����)	���;�����;����������9���
����
��
��	����������"�
���"�
����
����
	���	�
9�)���)	���;����"	
	����	
������;	����
��
��
�	
�N�'�)�"����)	�����	��;���
��)	���	��;����
�������"�
����O�!�6����	�
NH�
�
����<��
�"�������������	�	������������������������	�	�������
���	��	���������	����������������!�������������������
���!�������������	������������	���������
��	�������������
)����������	��������������	��	����������������%������
�	!���	�	�����������������������������������������
���
�����
���	������������)���������������������	��
�	�	��������������������������	
�������	����&��

�
$	&(� ���������;	
�����";���������""�
	�	����
��

5�	��;�������������"������%C+���
�*��
F.�	�����	��	
����������
�������	�
���������;����"�&���
���"�����
��)����������	�&������;��������&	
����
��)����
��	���	��)	���;����	�����������"	
��)�	���)������
������	��
;	
���������;������	
��������"�&��NH�
�
����<��
�"������
������������������	��������
����������������
�	����	���������	��������������������	���	�������
�����������������������
������	���)����������������
������
����������.	����	����.	��	����)�����	��������
�����������������������������������	���	������������
�����
)���$	�����	������	�����	����������	���	������������
����������	����	��������<:58�888����	������	�����!�
�������	��	������	������������������������
�����	��
��	������)�����	���
���	�����������������	!����	�����	��
�������$���	��0�����	����������
��	��������������
��������

�
�������	�������	������������������������������	������
�������������������"��������������������	���������
�������	����	��������	��������	�������������	!���&�

Page 43



�
$&(� ���������;	
�����";��������	���0������������"������

%C+���
�*��
F.������������������������
�	�	�����	
�	"��"�
�	
��
#�;���9��"�
	��������""	�"�
�����	
������������"��
�	"	��	
��������	��
�	���������	
������	��N�
�
����<��
�����	
�����	���������	!��������	�������������"������
�������	�	���	�:8�������������������	���������������

�
•�"� ��
���� 	��� �������� ������ 	����	��� �	�� �����
���!�������	���������� ������	���������� ����?�����
	�������	�����������)�������	����	������������	�����
����������������������������(�����	���������������
•�0��������� ���� ���� ?����� �	
�� �	!��� ��	���
���	����� ����	����	��� ������ �	!���	�� �� �� �����	���
��� �	
�� ?����� -���2��� 	��� �������� ���� ���� ���/������
)���?����� ��	�����	��	������������������������ ����

���� ���	���� ��� �	�� 	��� ���� �������
�� ��� ����
��������� ������ 	����	���� 	��� ��� ���� ����2���� 	������
��������	����������������������!��������	���	����������
���
�����
•���������	�!�����������	������������	����������	���	���
	�������	
���!��������������������
������	�����������
�������������������	������	������������������������
��	���	
�� ����� �������������� 	� ������� ��� ���/�����
������������������������	���������������	����
•��� �	
�� ���������� ��������� 	��� 	������ ���� ��������
������������	�������������	����/�����	�	������������
���� ���� ���
���� ��� �'������ ���
����� ���� ��� 	���
���	�� ��� ���� �	��� ��� ���� ���� 	����	���� � ��� 	���
���!��� ��� ���� ��� ���� �	���� ��� 	����� ���� ����
�������	���� 	��� �	
�� �
�������� ��� ���� ��� 
��� N�
����	������ �	���� �������	���� �������� ����� ���� ����
�	!�� ���� ��� ���������O�����	��� ���� �� 	� �����
����	����	���	������ �������/��������������	��� �����	��
���� �	����� 	��	�� ��� ���� ���� 	��� �	���� 	�	�������
	��������������	��	��������

Page 44



•�����	�������	��������	�������������	������	�������������
�'�������@�����������+�	��	���A�����@	�!��������
��	�� ������������	��������������������	�� �����������
��'�� ���!�� � A��/���� ��� ���� ���������� ���� )�	����
+����	���� 3������ ������� ������� �� .	�� 	���
��������	������9����&�

�
$&	(� ���������;	
�����";���������""�
	�	����
��

5�	��;�������������"���������&	
*��
F������	
������-����	����#�
��.�����%	������0	������)�
"�
�����	��
������"�";������������;�	����&��������;��
�
	
�����������
��������
��)����)���������	���"���
�������
��	�����	��
���$	���
�(NH�
�
����<��
�)������	
�������	�����������
���������	����	���������
�������������
��������	����
��������������������	���
������������������������	������

�
"������1�	����	���A	�����.	�	�������A��������������
������!�	������!���������
���������
��������������������
�	��������?��
������������	��������
	����������������	��
��!�&�

�
$&		(����������;	
�����";���������""�
	�	����
��

5�	��;�������������"���������&	
*��
F'��������	�����	
�������	
������		
��
��������-����	����
#�
��.�����%	������0	���;��
���
�	���������������������
	������������
��	�����)����"��������)	���;������
���������
)	�����	���&�
����	��NH�
�
����<��
�*����������	�����������������	��	���!�	���	����������
�����������	!�������	
���������������������������������
	����������������	��������������������������	�����
��������&��
�

$&			(����������;	
�����";���������""�
	�	����
��
5�	��;�������������"���������&	
*��
F'�&��������;��
��
����
������	�
��������&����������������
����-����	����#�
��.�����%	���������	�	����	����������
���	�	�
������������	���	��NH�
�
����<��

Page 45



��������	����������(�����������
�������1�+%�	������
���������������
��������������	�������"�����	�������
����
����������
����������������������������
��(�������������������	�����������	
����	�������������
����	�������	�����&�

�
$	<(� ���������;	
�����";�������#�	���������������
��0��	���

/
����	�
�����"������-����
*��
F������������;	
���"�";�����������	������)����������������
��&���"�
�������
��������	&������	&������	��A���������
��
����	
�������
������������	
�������	
�������	���
+���	&����
�����"�
����������-����)	���/
��	������
������
�	
�����+���	&���������	�
�)�������������
�����������;����
���	��
����
��&	�	�������������	��NH�
�
����<��
���	�����	�������	����������������	������%��������
	���	����������������������
�������	��������	����������
	���	���
��	�������	�����������	���	������������	���:�
��
���������������������	�����!�;'���������
����	
������
�����
�������������������	�����<48=�588�
���������1���	���$�������*������������	��������������
	�<4�7������������1$*��	������������������������	!��
����	�������K#	���	�����1�����K����/������)�������
��	����������������������������!�;'������$��	���$�	�����
%����������	��������2������������������������K��
	���
���	������	�������������������2�����	������������
��������������	��������������������	���
����������
�����
���	���	�����������
��	���	��1$*����������
0��������������	��������	�����������������!��	��
�����������������:847��

�
)������'����������������������	����������������!K��
��	�������	�!����C88���	��
���	���	��	�����2��
������
������)��������������	������������	������	���������

������	������	���
�������������	�������������
�������
	���	������������������������������������)��������	�����
������	��������������������������	���	���������	���
������������������
���������

�
"�������	������������������	������������
���	��	���	��
���	�����������������������������������	������.������	���
����@������!���)��������������	�������	������
���
�����������������	�������������	
������������'��������
�	������	���	�����������������	������������������	���

Page 46



���!�����������������	������������
��	���	������
�'�������������	���	���	���	��
����������	������������
��������������������	�����������	������	����	������	���
����������������&�

�
$<(� ���������;	
�����";�������#�	���������������
��0��	���

/
����	�
�����"������-����
*��
F/
�����	
��������������	"���������������""�
	���
0���	�"����&��������3����	
�3��
������;�	���
�����	��A�<�
�������������
	����������	��������
�	;���
�������	&���������������	�"��
�����������������������	�����
)���	
���
���������	�"���?����$��������������������	��
����
�	;	�	�	��(�;��
�������������
��	�����)����	������������
��"��
���&���)������	�������	"��������	���	�����;��
�
����������N�
�
����<��
����������������	
��������	����	������)������/����������
�������
��������������/����	�������	����	��<=58!���)���
������������/�����	�	�������������	�����������������
�������)�������	�������%�%��������������������������
<B48!��
���	�7���	����������)������������������������
������J���������������������	��������������������	����
�����IH�

�
•�?��/����.	�	����J'4I��
•�"����	���?��/����.	�	�����J':I�
•�"������	�
����������J'4I&�

�
$<	(� ���������;	
�����";�������#�	���������������
��0��	���

/
����	�
�����"������-����
*��
F+���"	
��������""�
	���0���	�"���?����������������
)���)	����	
�
����������	�	�
������	
	
��	����)�	���)	���;��
��J�	�����
��)�����)	���	��;���������NH�
�
����<��
�"����������	����������������	���	������������������
�	��������������������������%�������	�������)��������
�������������
��	�������������	�����������
��������	�
��	�����	�����	���	������
����	����������"����	�����
���
��������������<588!��	��	�����������������������
���������	�����)�����������������������	���	���������H�

�
•� �%*%�����	�����������	����������+�	���

Page 47



•� ���!�A������M��	���	��1���������;	���%	�����
•� "�����+�����%�����"�����

�
3�������	��������������'�������	����������������������!�
%��� ������	�����!�%�������&�
�

$<		(����������;	
�����";�������#�	���������������
��0��	���
/
����	�
�����"������-����
*��
F.����	���������	"�����)���	
�3�	����<����
����������
.����)�������"��<��
��)������
����&��;��
�"�������
������	����������������
	������J�	��"�
���	
�����������
���"��	������������"�
��������������
�����	�	��NH�
�
�����<��
�"�����������������
����	��������������������%������
�	�����	��	���	��������	
	�	�����������	���.����������
���
������������������	��������������	�������	�����	�
����������������������	������������	�����3��������
��	�����	��	���������������	�������������	���
	����������)����������������'��������	�����	
��	����
���
�������!��
������������������������	�������������
����	���������	�������	������������������	����������
�����������	��	�������	��	���������	��������	��
���	����������������������	��	�����	���	�����
����������&�
�

$<			(����������;	
�����";�������#�	���������������
��0��	���
/
����	�
�����"������'�����*��
F������	
���������������""�
	���0���	�"��)����
�	
�
�	���	
��
�	&����
�A�����;�	�	���	���
��)	���;��"����
�&�	��;���;������������������������;	�������������
,����	�
����
���"�
����
������������������	�"NH�
�
����<��
������	��	�������
��������������	�������������������
�����������	����������	�������������	��������������
���
	����������)��������������������������������	������	��
�	��	����
���	������.����������$�������%�������	���
A��	�������������0������A��������9	��	���:84:��������
	������������������@�������%	����������������%	��������
>���.	����:84:�	�����������������%������	����	�
�	�����&�

$<	&(����������;	
�����";�������#�	���������������
��0��	���
/
����	�
�����"������'�����*��

Page 48



F������	
��������""�
	���0���	�"��)�����	
�
�	���
�	�;	�	�	���)	��������)	���������������	��������;��������
����;����������;�����;��;���"���
�;������"�������	��
��
����������;�	���	�
��������	
����������	�"��
��)����
�����)	���;�����	
����������	"	�������	�;	�	����������	
���	��
������NH�
��
����<��
�"���	�����������������������������������������������
��	��������������������!���������
��	�������	�����������
�����������������	�����)������	��������������������!�����
����'�������	���	����������%������
��0	���������������

�
)������������	����	���������
��������������������
���/���������*������������	�������������	����������������
"���������������	�������	������������������������	����
����	������������	�����
�������������!�	�	������)���
�!���������������������������������������������	�
����	������������������

��
)�������	����������������������������������������
	������������������������������������	��������������
�����������������	������������	�����	�������	��	�������
���	������������������������������&�

�
$<&(����������;	
�����";�������#�	���������������
��0��	���

/
����	�
�����"������'�����*��
F������	
��������""�
	���0���	�"�������������5'0����
����7
	&���	�����������0��>��
���	�������������������
�
���
�����������	�"����&�����
�	��������
��	&����
�
���;��
�
	��
�	�	����
����&�����	"	
�����	�����	�
��;��
�����NH�
�
����<��
�)���%�����������������������
������������
	�
��
�	�����������������������������!�A��9������
�����������
�1A�1����	��)������	�����������	!�����������1�	������
)������	
�������	�����������
�����	�	������	��	�������
)���%�������	��	��������
���������������������	��
	�
���J���
�������$	�������1	��	�I���	��������������
������	��	���	��
�������������	�������	���������������
���	����	������������������2��������.	�!����������
������	!����������%������	��������������	��������������
����������	�����������	����������������-�����	��	����
������	�������������������������������	�������������������

Page 49



��������������	���������	���	�����������	�����	�
��
���������	�������������
�������&��

$<&	(����������;	
���#����������"��������
�	"�
*��
F.	����������������������
�	�"�����������������	�
�	
�����
�������&��
"�
�����
���
�	�	��������������	
�
�	��������
����A�!N�+
��������;��J��
��������	�
��
�	�	���������
������������!A�ENH�
�
����<��
����:84:O47��<5���	�������:847O4B����������������������
!���������������������������������	��������	�	��&�

�
$<&		(� ���������;	
���#����������"��������
�	"�
*��

F.	����������������
�	�"�������������	�����
��������
�����	
������������;����
�	������;����;	
���"�";����
)	�����
�	
������;��"�����&�	��;��������;�	�������	
���
�
�������
�	���)�;��	��������������)����;�������������	�	�
�
	���������������;������
NH�
�
����<��
�����&�

�
$<&			(����������;	
�����";��������	���0������������"������

'�"�
*��
F�	&�
������������

	
��	
�������������
�	�"��������	��	��

���������������������������������)	���
���;����������F����
����������D������H��)	���������;	
���"�";���
�)�
�
����������������;�	����
������	�
��
����������������
�
-������
�NH��
�
����<��
�)�����	��������������������������?�	���������������
�	����������	������(�����������	���������	����	���
�	!������	�
	����������������������������	�����������
A�	�	��A��	������	����	������	�������	�����������	���
����#�����@������)��������������	�����������	���
���������	������������%��������������������2�����
����;'����	�����.������	�������	��;'	��	������������
	�����������������	�����������������������������������
	��������������	���	������&�

�
$<	<(����������;	
�����";��������	���0������������"������

'�"�
*��

Page 50



F.�����������;	
���"�";��������	���0��������������)��
�
���
�)��<����������
�)���)��"	��	�
�;�����)	���;��
	
����������
�������������	�������&	����	
������	��NH��
�
����<��
����	�����
��	��	����������������������������������
�����������-�����������������������	�������%�����
1��	����	�����������	���	
�������	�����������
���������������������'�����	�����	����	����	�����
��'�����	�����
�����	����������������������������	����
���������!��������
)�����������������������������������������������������
���������������	�����������������������	����(������
�	���	���	��J%�#�	���$?#I�	������	���

�
)�������������
����������������������������	����	��
�����	��������������������	��������������(����
�����	��	���
���������	��
�������	����	����	����
����������	�����	����������	����������������������	��
��
������/���������������������������	���	����	���	������
��������	�������/��������������
��������
�����������

�
����	
��������������	������!���������	�����	�����
�������,������	������J$;QI��������������������
�������������������������������������������
����	�����������������	��	����������!���������������
)�������	���������%�����������������	���2�	����	��
(�	�����	������	����������������)������������������������
����������	
	�	�����	����������	�����������	�����2�������
	�	�������)����������������������!������������	������
����	�������������������������������������������!�	��
�����	�����������������&�

�
$<<(����������;	
�����";����������������0��&	��������"������

4	���*��
�.�����������;	
���"�";�����������)�"���������	������
��������
�	��������
��	;�������)������������������
��&	�	
������
��R����R�.	4	��������	
������	�����
���NH��
�
����<��
�)�������������������������������������������������
����
�	�������	����	���������������������	����	��������
����������������������������	�����������%�����*������	�	����

�
)�����������������������	��<78!���������������������&�

Page 51



�
$<<	(����������;	
�����";�������5�	��;����������
��

��""�
	�	�������"��������	�*��
F.�����������;	
���"�";����	������������.������""	�����
	
������	�������&����������������
�����	"��������������������
����������"��������������"���;���������
�	
���������"
�
;�����	��
����
��)�	����������������"���	���	������������
��������������	&�
���������������&��������
�	
��
�)�
;�	
��"�����&�	��;��NH�
�
����<��
�)������	������	������������������������&�

�
$<<		(� ���������;	
�����";�������5�	��;����������
��

��""�
	�	�������"������,�����*��
�.����;�������������"�	�
������������;	
���"�";���
"�����
����	�����	
�������	
����	��
�����	"����	�	
�����"�
����������	�
�	
��	��)����"�	
��
�
����<�
�	�����
�������;���������
�	�����	��������"���	
�NH�
�
����<��
�)�������������������������	�	����	���������	������
�����������������	��������������������	������������
�����
�������	��	����������	�����	�������������	����������&��

�
$<<			(����������;	
�����";�������5�	��;����������
��

��""�
	�	�������"��������	�*��
F.�����������;	
���"�";�������������
�";����
���������
��"����������)	�����"�	
����;����������
�������������
�����
�����������A�!��	
�
�	�������NH�
�
����<��
�B�588�����������	��������	����������������������������
��������	��������"����:847�������������	�������	������
�������������������	����������������������������������

�
A������	��������������������������������	���������������
��	���	��	��������������������������������������������
������	��������������	��������������������������	�������
�����	������������������	������	����&�

�
$<<	&(����������;	
�����";�������5�	��;����������
��

��""�
	�	�������"������4	���*��
�.��������"�	�
���	��������;	
���"�";���"�����
�����
���	�	�
���������)�	���)�������	�����������������)��

Page 52



������	
����
�����	
������	���������������������
��������
���	&	������"�-����	����#�
�NH�
�
����<��
�����	�������	���������	������:�C88������������	����
�������������@��!�����$	���	�����������������	����
�����������������	��������	�������������������������
�����	
�����������1	,���%������	���������������	��
����	��������������������������������������
���:5�888�
�����������	�������������	��::�888��������������������
�	�	��������������������	�������	�������@��!�����
$	�����������&���

�
$<<&(����������;	
�����";�������5�	��;����������
��

��""�
	�	�������"��������	�*��
�������������;	
���"�";�������	
������;������
	"�	���	�
������������	�	�
�������
�	
�������������������
����	
�������	
������		
�����������;��
����������;���
�����
�	������������NH�
�
����<��
�*����������	�����������������	��	���!�	���	����������
�����������	!�������	
���������������������������������
	����������������	��������������������������	�����
��������&��

�
$<<&	(����������;	
�����";�������5�	��;����������
��

��""�
	�	�������"����������;�����
*��
��	&�
������;&	������������
����	��
���	
�����������
�	
��
�������)�������������;��
�
���;�	����
������	�
��
�����
	"�	���	�
������������	�	�
����������-����	����#�
�NH�
�
����<��
����	����������(�����������
�������1����������	����
+��������%������	���������������������
�������������
�	�������"�����	�����������
����������
�������
�����������������������(�������������������	����������
�	
����	�����������������	�������	�����&�

�
$<<&		(� ���������;	
�����";�������5�	��;����������
��

��""�
	�	�������"��������	�*��
F��
�������;	
���"�";�����
�	�"������������"��
����
��
�
���������	���	
�����A��������A����
������;����������
����A�!H�
�

Page 53



����<��
�)������	�����������	�����	����������
��������
���������������	����	������	���������������	����	���
���	�������	������������	���	!��������������������������
�'	���	�����������������
������	������

�
����������	������������(���������������������	��
��
��������	�����	��	�����������$)?�����
�����������
������������������������������	�����!��������	����
�����	���	����������	����

�
���������������������������������������	����������
���
�����������������	����������(����&�

�
$<<&			(����������;	
�����";���#�	���������������
��0��	���

/
����	�
�����"������+���*��
�������������;	
���"�";�����������)�"������
��������

�)�;��
�����	&������"���������
	�����������������9��
���	��"����������	
�2<�	;	�	�
�0J������
������)�������
������
�������������	���������	"	�����&�
���	
�����NH�
�
����<��
�����	������	����������������������������
����	��	���
�
��
�����������

%����"�������	������������������������	���������������
�������������������;'����
��.����������	���	���
����������������:���	����

)���%�����	��#�������	��������	�������������������
$������	���%�����������������������	������������������
#�������	���	�����������%����+������������	���(�����
�	����������	�������������	�����������������������
��	����

�����	����	����	��������������	�!�%����+����������
�	���������������������������	����������(�������������
��������������������������	�(��������	�������	�!���
���	�$���	��0�����	��.�����������	������	����	���	���
�	������	����������	��	�!���	����	����������	��
(��������

$<<	<(����������;	
�����";���#�	���������������
��0��	���
/
����	�
�����"������+���*�

Page 54



F��
�������;	
���"�";�������������	
������������)����
��""	�����;���������������������������������������
������
��	������NH�
�
����<��
�)����	����������������������������	���B���	����	�������
<>B>!��	�����	����)�����	����������������&�
�

$<<<(����������;	
�����";���#�	���������������
��0��	���
/
����	�
�����"������+���*��
F.	���������;	
�����";�����
�	�"���������������;	
��
�����
������
����;��.������""	������)	���
�)�;���	�����
�
�����	��������"����������;�����NH�
�
����<��
�%���	�����	��������	���������(�����	������	����	��������
��������������������������������&�

$<<<	(����������;	
�����";�������2�����	�
����	����
��
��
���
��1����C��0��&	��������"������+���*��
F.	���������;	
���"�";�����������&	���������
���������
'�"��
��6	������;�)	���
���;���&	����������)	
������
�;�	����
������	�
��
�-��
���"��0�����NH�
�
����<��
�%�����"����������������/���������	������������	�����
�	������)����������������	������������������	������
��������	��������	!���	�����	������������������
@���������A������&��

�
$<<<		(� ���������;	
�����";�������2�����	�
����	����
��
��

���
��1����C��0��&	��������"������+���
*��
F��
�������;	
���"�";�����""	�������������������������
����0������0���������)	
������)������""	���������NH�
�
����<��
�A������A���������������	�����������������	��	����	��N�
���������������������	���������	������������"�������
4���"���������(�������	����������������A������A���������
��	�����������������?�	����	�����;��������)���"���������
�����	��������������������.�����A!	���?	�!��.����A������
;(�����������.�����%�������	���	�������)�	����	���
*����+	�����&�

�

Page 55



A�������������������������������	�������������������
������'����	��������	����
�������������	������������
%���������������������������@���?�	�����!����	���
;�������	���	��
�����'�������������������������������
	������!����������������������������	������������
���
�������	�������������	����	���������;��������
A������A�����N�������������	��������	�	����������N�����
��������������	������������	���������
	������������
��������	���������������������������&�

�
$<<<			(����������;	
�����";�������'�������'���	
���
��+�����

0��	���0��&	�������"����������;�����
*��
���
�������;	
���"�";�������	
����
�������������������

����������������������������;���������
���	
���	�	;	�	���
��	���	�����"�"�������������&�������	
���������
�	�	�
���
��	��NH�

�
����<��
�)����������	�����������������	�������
������*"%A�
�����	������.����	������A����	��	����
��������-A�
�����	��
��	�������%����%���������������������������������������'��
������	�������	������������������������������������
9�����%������	���������	������(�����	�����������
	��(�	����$�������	���������(�������	�������������������
����������	���!�����	!�����������

�
���������	������	����������%����������������	!��	�%	���
.	�	���������
�����������������	�������������
��������������.����	���$�
�����������)�����
�������
��������������������������������	
����	����������
������	�����
����	����������������	��	������.����	���
$�
��������%�������������������������������!�	��	�����	�
��
�	�����	��������������	�����������

�
)�����
�������	
�������������	��@������%��������	�����
���
����������������	������������������M�����	���	���
%��������A�������������������������	���
������������	������������	���������������������
����
������������H�

�
�� A�������������������	��������	�������
�� A����������������	��
��������	��������������

	���������
�� 1�����������	�������	��
�� @��	!�������	�����

Page 56



�
)����������������	����	���������������������	���	������
����������.����	���$�
�������������
�������������)���
%������	��������	����	�!�������������!�������	�������
����������������
�����������������������	�����	��
�
��������&�

�
$<<<	&(����������;	
�����";���������	"���
����""�
	���

0���������"������,�����*��
�
���
�������;	
���"�";�������	
��)���������
�	������	��
"�	
����	�&�"�
��	
�������������NH�
�
����<��
�*���������	����	���������%����3����������������������������
������������	���
������������������%��������$	�����
	������	�����������������	��������������������������
���%	�����.����������%����R�%��������A	������

�
"������������	����������������������	�����	�����������
��	��	����������H�
•� 3���	�������������$	�����	������	���������

���	�����������������
�����������	�%	�����
.�����������	��������	�!���������	���
����������	������"��	�����������������
���������S�

•� )�������	�����������%��������?	��	�!��������
%�����������������������������������������
������������
�����	!������	�	������������
������������������	!������	�����!�����������
����������������	�����	����	������	��	������
"��������	��������������������������S�

•� "��	����	�����������������������������������	���	��
%����A������������������������:5������"����:84:��
)�����������������	��������	�����������������S�

•� 0����������������������!�����?�����������	���
��������������������������%�������������?	������
����	�
������������������������������	�������
�����������

�
���������%����3���������������������������������	�
����
�������������	�������$	�����	������	������
�������	����������������������������������������	������
�������#�
�������������������������������������&�

Page 57



�
$<<<&(����������;	
�����";���������	"���
����""�
	���

0���������"������,�����*��
F%����������;	
���"�";���������������	��O�E�B���0��	���
����
�	;	�	���+���)�
���)�������&��"�����	�������������
�
�����	
����)���&�����	"���
��+
�	30��	���-���&	����	��	��
)�������������
����""�
	�����
�����������	
�!�.����
��""	����������NH�
�
����<��
����&�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�����%�&	��'����
�
#,�%��+�,��,4��,�6�
F)������������	�����	��>�78����	�������������	��48�85���G�
�

Page 58



�

�

�����������	���
�����
�
�

�������	�
���
��������	
������������������	
��������	
���������
�	��������������
�	�������	
�������	��������������
���������������
��	���� !��������	
�����"#$ �%�

�
������������&����������'�����(�)	��*����
+�	
��������	����
������
�����,	
�����
�	�����-�
�
��.�/�0��(� /12*.3�*.�3��0��(�
� �
*����
�
2	%��
4&�	
��
�

��
�

�&15�.6�0��(� (��0�6��0��(�
� �
(�������
7	
��
2�����
�

/������
�

(�16�*.82�2�9�
0..(�*.�3��0��(�

512*�������0��(�

� �
*�����
�
��	��
2�%���
�
�

(:����
��
�������
�

58&5.�(�0��(� �81&(*�&&�0��(�
� �
����
�
�

&������
0����
�
�

*�;/��9�01��16�.6�0��(� *�2&16��.6�0��(�
� �
����<�����
�
5	����
�	�������
�
�

&�)�
��
�

*�0.��*�0��(� *�0.��*�01�*.8��0��(�
� �
/�����
5�

����

�����
�

Page 59



�

�

3������
�
*.&�����0��(� *8&&��.�(�0��(�
� �
�����
����
��	��
�	�����
�

/��
���
5	�=���	���
�

*86�16��.6�9�6�0�
���201�7�0��(�

�1�7&������0��(�

� �
.������
��
�	%�
�
�

5������
��

����
��������
�

.2/�&(01�7�0��(� �8��&�0�2���.�7�0��(�
� �
0�������
�

�	��	���
*������
2��,����
�

27�&�.6����0�&155��9�
�&15�.6�01�*.8��0��(�

2���62�&&�0��(�

� �
��

	
���%4������
��1�)��
�
�

(�������
0	��%�
�
�

0�2�51�&(�0��(� 0*�&(��7��0��(�
� �
>����	���
/����
�
0	��	�%��
�

/����
�
�

�
�����	��������<��
���,��������	)������%����
�	���������)	
��
*�%�
��
��0����
�
�

Page 60



�

�

�
�������������������������

�
?@#� ��
�
�

��%<����,����	
)	��������������������	���	
��	
�����
%���	
���
������
��������A��	�	���	
�������������%	����
��)��	
�����<��	
�����
��������
���B������	���������	�	�
�
�
��
��	������%��	�
������	
���������/����	����&�
��
*���������������	
����
���#�
�
���������,	
�����������	
��������,������������-�
��
���
�	����� (����	�	�
����1
�������
�����
���� ��%<��������/�8
	�
�
��	�� ��%<���������	��������	�
����8
	��
�
5������ ��%<������ ���	��������	�
����8
	��
�

�
��8
	���'���2C��08�2���	�
�+�
5�

���� ���	�� ��� 2�� 6	������� 5	�����

�
)	��
%�
�� ��
���� ,��� ���� ��
������	
����
������,	�������������	���

��

���� ��%<������8
	��
�
*�����
� ��%<������8
	��
��
&�)�
�� ��%<������8
	���
3������ ��%<������8
	��
�
�	����� ��%<������8
	���
2	%��
4&�	
�� ��%<������8
	��
�
0	��	�%�� ��%<������8
	����
��8
	��
�

�

�
�


�����������������
�

?D#
�
�

����&������������������������,��%�%<�����������
�<�	���������	����������������������%���	
��	
������	�
�
�������/����	����&�
��*���������������	
����
���#�
�����,���	
)	����������������������%	
������	
�
�������
���,	����������
�	�E��3�<�	��3���	�	��	�
�
2���%�#�
�
3����������
��������������	��
�����/����	����&�
��
�	
�	
����������)���%������	�
����	������������	�	�
�
�
����
���
����	����<�����������	��
�����������������
�������������%�A��������������#�������
���,���%�������
���������	%%��	����
�	��<��������
���
��������	<���
������������		
���
��������������������������<��
�
��
�����������	��
�����������	����)�������	�����������	��#����

Page 61



�

�

�
���<�
����
������������������	�	�
����
����������
���������%�	�
������������������	
����
������
#�*��
�����������
���
�����������������������,�������)���
�
������%%�
	����
�������
)	��
%�
��������	
������
��������
���	���)�
�����������,	������������������
)��	���#�0	���
���)	��
�������
��	���	
A��	��������������
�
���������	��������	����,����
��������	
�<��#�1��
��
��)	
���,����%���������,	
������������	��,�������������
��������<������
�����������	����
�����������%�%<�������
��)�������	��#���

�
�

���	�������������
������������������������
�

@ #�
�
�

�� 3��	�	�
�
�
1
�)	�,��������
�%<�������	�
����	����������	�	�
��	�
���<���)���
��@? �����������
�������������������
�	��%���	
���
��D�������
� !����,������
��	���������<��%�%<���#�
�
5����,	
���	�����	�
������&������������
�	�%��������������	�	�
�
,�����<������
�	
��������
������	
����
�	�����	�
��������
����
	��%�,��
����
�	����<������
�������%	
�������%��	�
����%�
���
�	�������	���<������������������
�����/����	����&�
�#�
�
/�� 6��	���������	�
�
�
1��,������
�%�)���<�����
�	�������	���
������
����<��
���
�	�������
�	%�
������-��
�
F���
�	��
����������	�
	�	��
��	%��)�%�
��	
����������	�
����
,��������������<��
�����������
����������)	����&	<�����
(�%��������%	
	�����	�
�����%�!�G�	
��  $�����HG�	
�� !!#�
���
�	��������������	
�	��������,������������	�
��
��������	
��
�������<����
)�
	�
���
����	��������	��
���������������	��#��
1
��	�������������������������/������� !�C!$�����������������
��)	�	�
������������	
���
����������
����	
�����,�����������
�	�������
�	����I�����������������<	
�����������������������
�����
/����	����&�
��*���������0�����������	
����
���#�
���
�	�������������������	
�	������������)	�	�
�����������
�������������������������	�
����,���������������	��
��������������
�	�����I�����������������)	�	�
���������<�����<	
�<�����������
��
�	
������������������������	���,�����,�������<	
������
���	
�
���#J��

Page 62



�

�

�
5����,	
����
������	�����	�
����
�%���)����,������
���I�������
�
������
��
�����%��	�
��,	������������,	
��������-�
�
5��� ���	
��� �<���	
���
���������
� ����������
���� ������*����
�

'&���������+�
���������� �����/��
��� �

�����/����
� �����/����� �

�����/������ �����/����
� �

���������<�����
� �������	�� �

�����(E����
�� �������

	
���%4������ �

�����(������� �����(������� �

�����5	���� �����5	�=���	��� �

������	��	��� �����5������ �

�����*������ �����5�

���� �

�����.������ �������

���� �

�������	�� �����*�����
� �

������	�������
� �����>����	��� �

�������
�	%�
� �����7	
�� �

�����2��,���� �����&�)�
�� �

������������ �����&������ �

�����0������� �������1�)��
� �

�����0	��%�
� ������������� �

� �����3������ �

� ������	����� �

� �����2����� �

� �����2�%���
� �

� �����2	%��
4&�	
�� �

� �����0����
� �

� �����0	��	�%�� �

!@� �H� !�
�
����%��	�
�,������������&.2��<���H�)��������!@��
��	��,���
�
��2.&K�(-� ����������<�)��
��	������%��	�
�
���<��

���)��#��
�
�

�
�
�����(�*����
�
&.�(����.��.5��.�7�
����������	
��������������������	����	�������������������

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



�����������	���
�����
�
�

�������	�
���
��������	
�����������

��������	
����������	������
��������
�	�������	
�������	��������������
���������������������
�����������	
������� ����!�

�
������������"��������������
�	�����#�$	��%����
��	
��������	��
���	
�������	���������������!���	
�&�����"��������������
�	�����
'�	���%�!�
��	
��������	�����	
����������
�������������!���	
���
�
�����������(	
�����
�	�����)�
�
��*�+�,��#� +-.%*/�%*�/0�,��#�
� �
%����
�
.	!��
1"�	
��
�

���$	
�
�

�"-2�*3�,��#� #0�,03��,��#�
� �
#�������
.�����
�

+������
�

#�-3�%*4.0.�5�
,**#�%*�/0�,��#�

2-.%0����0�,��#�

� �
%�����
�
��	��
.�!���
�
�

#6����
��
�������
�

24"2*�#�,��#� �4-"#%�""�,��#�
� �
����
�
�

"������
,����
�
�

%�7+��5�,-��-3�*3�,��#� %0."-3��*3�,��#�
� �
����8�����
�
2	����
�	�������
�
�

"�$�
��
�

%0,*��%�,��#� %0,*��%�,-�%*4��,��#�
� �
+����� �����

Page 65



2�

����
/������
�

�

%*"���0�,��#� %4""��*�#�,��#�
� �
���9�
����
��	��
�	�����
�

+��
���
2	�:���	���
�

%43�-3��*3�5�30,�
0��.,-�'�,��#�

�-�'"0���0�,��#�

� �
%�!�
�
*������
��
�	!�
�
�

2������
��

����
�

*.+�"#,-�'�,��#� �4��"�,0.���*�'�,��#�
� �
,�������
�

�	��	���
%������
�

.'0"�*3����,�"-220�5�
�"-2�*3�,-�%*4��,��#�

.��03.�""�,��#�

� �
��

	
���!1������
,����
�

#�������
,	��!�
�
�

,0.�2-0"#�,��#� ,%0"#��'0�,��#�
� �
;����	���
+����
�
,	��	�!��
�

+����
�
�

�
��������������������%�
�����������!�
�+ �+�������� �� �+(������
%�������'	������/�����
����,����
��-�,���8���#�,	�����
��' �,����
�
��
�����	��������8��
���(��������	$������!����
�	������'	
���
���������.��(�����
����-�$��
�
�
�

Page 66



�
�������������������������

�
� � ��
�
�

��!8����(����	
$	��������������������	���	
���
��
����
��������<��	�	���	
�������������!	������$��	
�����
8��	
�����
��������
�� ��3��	
��������(������������ �

�
������������������������

�
� � ��
�
�

���
�	�������������
�	!�
�!�$�������
�	����������
/����������
�����
���������
�	���
�
	!������
�
�0.*"=0#)� ����� ���
�	����� '�	��� %�!�
�� ��� ���

���� *��� =	������� %�
�	
���
�� �����
�*>��?����8����������"�������������
���� �	��� ��� ����� ���� ���� �
��	
��
!�
	�	������� �

�
�

�
��������������������������
�
> � ��
�
�

���
�	�����'�	���%�!�
��	�
	�	���������
����������
*��	������"������������������	��������������8���	8�������
#�������	�
���������������
����
�����������*�������
�����	�
��������	8���8����(�	
������8����� �
�

�
�������������� ������

�
� � ��
�
�

���
�	������

���	��!�$�������
�	�����;��
����$	
�
����
�����
���������
�	���
�
	!������
��
�0.*"=0#)� ����� ���
�	����� /���� 2	����� ��� ���

������%������+����"�
���,	��	
��
��
������*>���@%��8����	
����.���	���
��� ���� �	��� ��� ����� ���� ���� �
��	
��
!�
	�	������� �

�
�

�
���������������� ������
�
A � ��
�
�

���
�	�����/����2	����!�����
����8���	8�������
#�������	�
����������
������*��	������.���	�����������
�	������������
�����������*������������	�
��������	8���
8����(�	
������8����� �

Page 67



�
���������������
��������������

�
B � ��
�
�

����"����������!�$�������
�	�����/����2	����
����
�����
���������
�	���
�
	!������
��
�0.*"=0#)� ����� ���
�	����� #�$	�� %����
�� ��� >>�

���"�
����!�
�������������*�>�
>4%�� 8�� ��	
���� #����� "����
������ ���� ���� �
��	
�� !�
	�	���
���� �

�
�

�
�����������������
��������������
�
C � ��
�
�

���
�	�����#�$	��%����
�!�����
����8���	8�������
#�������	�
����������
������*��	������#�����"����
���������������	������������
�����������*�������
�����	�
��������	8���8����( �
�

�
����������!��� ������

�
D � ��
�
�

����"������������$	�������
�	����������������	
����
;��	���,�	����������$������	�������	
����	
���	�������
������	�� �
�

�
� �����!��� ����������
������ ������

�
? � ��
�
�

����.���	�����$	�������
�	����������������	
��������
=������$����
�
��	���������
�������$������	��
�����	
��
��%�
�����������!�
��	������,����
����
���$������	��4
���1.���	������	
���	�������������	�� �
�

�
"�������� ��	������ ���
�#���#������������

������������������
�
�� � ��
�
�

���
�	�����.�
<����	��!�$�������
�	�����.	E
�
,	��!�
�����
�����
�����
�	���
�
	!������
��
�0.*"=0#)� ������������
�	���9�����	����	
�����

���
���������������	
��"����������
�
��"��������������������	�����$	����

Page 68



��������	������	
����������!�
	�	���
���� �

�
�
"�������� ��	������ ���
�#���#�� ����������

� �����!�������
�
�� � ��
�
�

���
�	������������.	!��
1"�	
��!�$�������
�	�����
/����2	��������
�����
�����
�	���
�
	!������
��
�0.*"=0#)� ������������
�	���9�����	����	
�����

���
���������������	
��.���	����
��
.���	��F��"�����������	�����$	�����������
�	������	
����������!�
	�	������� �

�
�
�������$
������������
�����%���������������
������������������������� ����
�����
���
��
��������
������$������&'(&)(*�

�
�� � ��
�
�

,	���������
��������������!!�
���	�
����
��	
���	
�
�������������������������������?�����������
�	��
����������"����������!�$�����
�����
�	��
�
�
	!����������������)�
�

G	H� 3���� ���� ��
��	���	�
��� �!�
�!�
��� ��� ����
����	
����������>��
�����������������&�

�
G		H� �����������������	�
����������	
��������
���

(	����

�9���&��
�
G			H� ���$�� ���� 
�!	
��	�
�� ��� ��!!	������

�
�� ����	��� ��� ���
����	� 8��	���� ��� (����
�����	
�!�
��� ������	����
��=	��1���	���
���������������

�9�+�����������������������
(	��� �����!�
�!�
����	�������������
������
��	������&�

�
G	$H� 3�!	
���� ���
�	������ 2	�:���	��� �
��

,	��	�!����������(���������
�����/��	����
��
��	!��/�
����	������������>�������������� �

�
�
�
�

Page 69



�
"�������� ��	�������
�����+������	�

�
�> � ��
�
�

����"�����������9��������	�����
����������#�����
��(
�����������+	���,��������(���(������������������
���	������!��������
�	���������B����������$	���������(	
��
�	���������������#�������(
���������������������	�� �
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���
�	�����'�	���%�!�
�
"*�#����*��*2��*�'�
����������	
���������������������	����	��������������������
�

Page 70



 

  
 

   

 
 
Council 

 
12th July 2012 

 
 
Report of the Cabinet Member Planning, Transport and Sustainability 
 
City of York Local Development Framework  
 
Summary 
 

1. This report considers the most appropriate way forward for the 
Council with regard to the City of York LDF Core Strategy. It 
considers the current position of the plan, the relatively recent 
changes in public policy and future options.  
 
Background 
 
LDF Core Strategy Context 
 

2. The Core Strategy was submitted to the Secretary of State on 14th 
February 2012 and an Inspector was appointed to conduct an 
Examination. The Inspector undertook a preliminary assessment of 
the Core Strategy and supporting documents and identified a 
number of significant concerns regarding potential soundness and 
legal compliance. The Council responded to these concerns and 
provided a timetable for any extra work considered necessary.  
 

3. The concerns raised by the Inspector reflected the new public 
policy context including the implications of Localism, the National 
Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the need to meet the new 
Duty to Cooperate. More specifically they highlighted the need for 
further detailed viability and deliverability work for housing and 
employments sites including strategic allocations such as York 
Central and British Sugar / Former Manor School. The need for 
further work relating to defining the Green Belt, the detailed 
policies relating to Strategic Allocations and Waste and Minerals 
was also identified. In addition, following recent case law, the 
Inspector highlighted the need to consider the presentation of 
evidence and information relating to the Sustainability Appraisal.  
 

Agenda Item 7Page 71



4. The Inspector called for an Exploratory Meeting to take place on 
23rd April 2012 to clarify how best to proceed in the light of his 
concerns. At the meeting the Council confirmed the additional work 
that could be undertaken to address the Inspectors issues and 
requested that the Examination be suspended to allow this work to 
be undertaken.  
 

5. On the 1st May 2012 the Inspector wrote to the Council informing 
us of his decision on the way forward for the Examination following 
the Exploratory Meeting. The Inspectors decision was to suspend 
the Examination process for approximately six months until 
November 2012. In his reasons for agreeing to the Council’s 
request for a suspension the Inspector highlighted the Council’s 
willingness to respond positively to address his key concerns, that 
the timetable for additional work shows that it can be completed 
within six months and that the additional evidence is intended to 
clarify and explain and not to dramatically change the Core 
Strategy’s implementation intentions. The Inspector also indicated 
that he was satisfied that the Council had successfully 
demonstrated that it has complied with the duty to co-operate legal 
test.  
 

6. At Planning Committee on 17th May 2012 Members approved the 
Community Stadium and retail scheme at Monks Cross. The 
Inspector wrote to the Council on the 18th May 2012 indicating that 
following the decision on the Community Stadium a radical review 
of the Core Strategy would be required. This included reviewing 
the Council’s evidence base and policies specifically in relation to 
Retail (Policy CS17), Transport (Policy CS18), Employment (Policy 
CS16), Community Facilities (Policy CS11) and the York Central 
Strategic Allocation (CS3). The Inspector was concerned that such 
likely changes would result in a substantially different set of 
strategic polices and direction for York from those submitted. 
Accordingly, the Director of City and Environmental Services wrote 
to the Inspector on 28th May 2012 to inform him of the decision to 
reluctantly recommend to Council the withdrawal of the document. 

 
Public Policy Context 
 

7. During the latter stages of the development of the LDF Core 
Strategy there were considerable changes to the public policy 
context, these are briefly summarised below as they are clearly 
important in understanding the current context. 
 
 
 

Page 72



National Planning Policy Framework (2012) 
 

8. The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) represents a 
fundamental reassessment of both the overall direction and the 
detail of the planning system in England. It is intended to support 
economic recovery and play a key role in delivering the 
government’s localism agenda. The NPPF is the outcome of a 
review of planning policy, designed to consolidate policy 
statements, circulars and guidance documents into a single 
concise Framework (a reduction of over a thousand pages of 
guidance to around 50). The NPPF had been the subject of 
significant and prolonged public debate following consultation on a 
draft in the autumn of last year. 
 

9. The overriding message from the Framework is that planning 
authorities should plan positively for new development, and that 
‘planning should operate to encourage and not act as an 
impediment to sustainable growth’. 
 

10.  At the heart of the new system is a new ‘presumption in favour of 
sustainable development’. This requires local plans to meet 
development needs and for development proposals that accord 
with the local plan to be approved without delay. The NPPF 
includes a presumption in favour of sustainable development that 
applies where a local plan is absent, silent or out of date. This 
applies unless any adverse impacts of a development would 
‘significantly and demonstrably’ outweigh the benefits. The NPPF 
seeks to define sustainable development and refers explicitly to the 
five principles of the UK Sustainable Development Strategy as well 
as the UN Brundtland definition. 
  

11. A significant change to the previous policy approach is that the 
NPPF refers to ‘Local Plans’ rather than ‘Local Development 
Frameworks’. It appears from the document that it is the 
Governments intention that there is to be a movement away from a 
folder of development plan documents to a single plan. 
 
Neighbourhood Planning 
 

12. The Localism Act introduces new rights and powers for 
communities. A new ‘neighbourhood’ layer has been added to the 
planning system. This includes local authorities having a duty to 
provide advice and support to communities wishing to prepare 
Neighbourhood Plans. These plans should be produced in 
conformity with an authority’s Local Plan. It will be important to 

Page 73



ensure that work on both Neighbourhood Plans and high levels 
plans are appropriately interlinked. 

 
Duty to Cooperate 
 

13. The Localism Act requires that local planning authorities 
demonstrate co-operation in plan making with adjoining or nearby 
authorities and other organisations in relation to cross boundary 
issues. Section 110 of the Localism Act transposes the Duty to Co-
operate into the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and 
introduces section 33a, which sets out a Duty to Co-operate in 
relation to the planning of sustainable development (“the Duty”). 
The Duty applies to all local planning authorities, county councils 
and ‘prescribed bodies’ and requires that they must co-operate 
with each other in maximising the effectiveness with which 
development plan documents are prepared. The Localism Act 
states that in particular the Duty requires that engagement should 
occur constructively, actively and on an on-going basis during the 
plan-making process and that regard must be given to the activities 
of other authorities where these are relevant to the local planning 
authority in question. Further detail on how the provisions of the 
Act should be implemented is provided within the NPPF.  
  
Options 
  

14. Given the context described in paragraph 2 -13 above the 
progression of the currently submitted LDF Core Strategy is not 
considered credible. It is not therefore possible, from a technical 
point of view, to recommend any other action than withdrawal of 
the LDF Core Strategy from the examination process.  

 
Next Steps 
 

15. Following the withdrawal of the plan there are effectively two 
options when considering the way forward: 
 

• the LDF Core Strategy could be revised, subject to 
consultation then resubmitted; or  

• a Local Plan could be produced for the City. 
 

16. As highlighted in paragraph 11 above the NPPF published in 
March 2012 indicates that nationally LDFs will be replaced by 
Local Plans. This is interpreted to refer to a single document 
encompassing the function of all LDF documents.  This is the clear 
intention of Government public policy and for this reason it is 

Page 74



questionable whether the resubmission of the LDF Core Strategy 
would be sensible. Indeed the Core Strategy Inspector in his 
comments prior and during the LDF Core Strategy Exploratory 
Meeting appeared to already be pushing the Council toward a far 
more detailed document than that originally envisaged for LDF 
Core Strategies.  
 

17. The case for moving to a Local Plan is strengthened when 
consideration is given to the potential timetable for revising the 
Core Strategy relative the introduction of Local Plans through the 
NPPF. The Core Strategy Inspector indicated in his letter to the 
authority dated 18th May 2012 that a radical review of the Core 
Strategy would be required. If we were minded to amend the Core 
Strategy this would effectively require the re-run of the preferred 
options stage consultation as well as repeating the submission 
element. It is considered that all of this additional work, along with 
the other work arising from the Exploratory Meeting, would not be 
able to be completed in less than around 18 months. Following this 
the Council would also need to progress the LDF Allocations and 
Designations Document.  
 

18. Officers have begun to consider the likely timetable for the 
production of a Local Plan. It should be stressed that whilst the 
broad coverage and content of Local Plans are understood they 
represent a new form of planning making. The exact level of detail, 
evidence base requirements and levels of consultation at each 
stage are yet to be examined and tested. This work however 
suggests that it would be possible to have a Local Plan in place in 
around a 24 – 30 month period. 

  
19. Officers are presently considering the resource implications of this 

work. In addition officers are also in continued dialogue with the 
Planning Advisory Service to ensure that we have the best 
understanding possible of the national position along with 
resourcing implications. A report on the way forward including a 
project plan and a risk assessment will be presented to the 
Council’s Cabinet in due course. 
 
Corporate Priorities 
 

20. The development plan for York has a relationship to all five specific 
priorities of the Council Plan.  

 
 
 
 

Page 75



Implications 
 

21. The following implications have been assessed. 
 

• Financial – The withdrawal of the LDF Core Strategy will 
necessitate the production of a revised plan and associated 
evidence base. Based on current estimates this can be 
accommodated within the budgets allocated for 2012/2013 
(including the LDF Reserve). There will need to be additional 
resources allocated in future years. This will need to be 
considered as a part of the 2013/14 budget process. 

• Human Resources (HR) – The withdrawal of the LDF Core 
Strategy will require the production of a revised plan and 
associated evidence base this will requires the development of a 
comprehensive work programme that will predominantly, although 
not exclusively, need to be resourced within CES. 

• Equalities – Through the stages of the Core Strategy’s 
development equalities issues have been considered. This would 
need to be built into any future programme.  

• Legal – withdrawal of the plan will need to be compliant with the 
relevant statutory and regulatory framework. In addition there are 
potential Development Management implications (see paragraph 
23). 

• Crime and Disorder - None 
• Information Technology (IT) - None 
• Property - None 
• Other – None 
 
Risk Management 
 

22. The NPPF came into force immediately upon its publication. The 
provisions of the Framework, including the presumption in favour 
of sustainable development applies to decisions on proposals with 
immediate effect in areas where no adopted local plan is in place. 
Currently, under Section 38 of the 2004 Planning Act the 
development plan for York remains the RSS (until such a time as 
the Secretary of State uses his powers under the Localism Act to 
revoke it). There is no adopted or emerging plan (if the Core 
Strategy is withdrawn).  
 

23. The Planning Advisory Service (PAS) has indicated that for Local 
Authorities where there are no adopted policies it may be 
particularly important to consider taking early action to effectively 
manage development. Potential approaches include position 
statements or interim policy position statements. The purpose of 
any such action would be to set out material considerations that 

Page 76



are capable of carrying weight in the determination of planning 
applications. This approach is recommended given the potential 
timescales moving forward. Any interim statement for York would 
need to reflect the NPPF, established evidence base and those 
aspects of RSS which are relevant and we would wish to continue 
to use. 
 
Recommendations 
 

24. Council is asked to instruct officers to undertake the necessary 
formal steps to withdraw the LDF Core Strategy from the 
Examination process, to enable the Council to produce a plan 
which is fully compliant with the National Planning Policy 
Framework (NPPF). 

 
Reason: To enable the Council to produce a plan which is fully 
compliant with the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF). 
 
Contact Details 
 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the 
report: 

Martin Grainger  
Head of Integrated 
Strategy  
Tel: 551317 

Richard Wood 
Assistant Director For Strategic Planning 
& Transport 
Tel: 551448 
 
Report 
Approved √ 

Date 3rd July 2012 

    
 
Specialist Implications Officer(s)   
 
 
Wards Affected:  List wards or tick box to indicate all All √ 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
 
 

Page 77



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



  
 
 
It has been three months since my last report to council......another three months of 
delivering for the people of York. 
 
LGA Conference and Cuts 
 
I recently attended the LGA conference where it was clear that the major concern for 
the leadership in most councils across the whole political spectrum is the speed and 
depth of government cuts. LB Barnet has predicted that in the coming years they will 
only be able to afford to provide adult social care and this alone. No other services. 
This is because the cuts being actioned coupled with demographic changes will not 
allow finances to do anything else. The LGA’s own research predicts a national funding 
gap of £16.5 billion a year by 2019/20 for local authorities. This is a 29% shortfall 
between councils’ income and their spending pressures.  
 
If the next comprehensive spending review exhibits the level of cuts we are expecting 
to this council, we will find it difficult to keep popular services going. We have already 
had to take some tough decisions and we face the prospect of some services having to 
cease in the future with further redundancies. 
 
And before the Liberal Democrats complain that this is the Tories, I would like to 
remind them that the Tories would not be in power right now if it was not for the Liberal 
Democrats putting them there. Every time they complain about local service cuts it 
reminds the public who the root cause of this is: The ideological Conservative party 
they now support.  
 
Leeds City Region Amalgamated Authority 
 
I have been in negotiation with Greg Clark MP, Minister for Cities and City Region 
leaders to form an amalgamated authority that works in collaboration regarding 
transport and skills. This grouping of West Riding authorities and York will work more 
closely over the coming years.  
 
The model is similar to that exhibited by the Association of Greater Manchester 
Authorities.  
 
The model will boost economic growth and begins a process of devolution of decision-
making and spending power to the region. This is something this administration 
supports. Because it will deliver our priorities for the city – access to jobs for the people 

Councillor James Alexander 
Labour Leader of City of York Council 
Report to Full Council – July 2012 

Agenda Item 8Page 79



of York. However when put to a vote previously, the opposition voted against, once 
again demonstrating that the opposition is out of touch with what matters to the people 
of York. 
 
I have exchanged a number of letters with Greg Clark and met with him on a number 
of occasions too. It is clear this administration is working positively with Government 
ministers to get the best deal for York. 
 
The Conservatives in Government share our agenda to promote economic growth in 
York, even though we may disagree on how to achieve this. 
 
York’s economy is changing and our relationships in the region are changing too. We 
will be increasingly looking towards collaboration with Leeds and West Yorkshire for 
improving job opportunities for York residents. 
 
However I recognise the special relationship we have with North Yorkshire County 
Council. The rural economy is an important sector in York’s economy and that together 
with tourism makes it important to collaborate with North Yorkshire.  
 
Leeds Bradford Airport and Flights from Heathrow 
 
I took part in negotiations with Leeds Bradford Airport to reinstate flights back from 
Heathrow to the region. York and Bradford led these negotiations with the airport.  
 
I visited the airport with Len Cruddas from the Chamber of Commerce, Gillian Cruddas 
from Visit York and Councillor Sonja Crisp, Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and 
Tourism.  
 
The return of direct flights from London to the region, plus the planned airport 
expansion, will be a boost to our tourism economy and business visitors. 
 
I am currently in negotiations to secure direct transport links between the Airport and 
York to maximise the benefit to our local economy.  
 
HS2 
 
The opportunities that High Speed Rail could bring to York and the region are vital to 
our long-term vision for the continued economic prosperity of the city. To secure this 
vision I have continued to lobby Government on High Speed Rail and have worked 
closely as part of the Leeds City Region and along with Sheffield City Region to 
present an economic case for high speed rail.  
 
I chaired the recent HS2 Conference: Opportunities for the North which brought 
together a panel of local and national experts to make the case for the extension of 
HS2 into the region and to York.  
 

Page 80



Alongside this I am also leading a number of Council’s on the East Coast Mainline to 
lobby for significant improvements to the service. We need better and faster services 
at a more affordable price.  
 
Shared Services  
 
I believe this agenda will go further under the amalgamated authority. To prepare the 
options I visited Kensington and Chelsea Council to learn about their tri-borough 
arrangements.  
 
And I am already actively pursuing opportunities for York to enter into shared service 
agreements with other local councils. I anticipate that we will soon enter into a shared 
management arrangement for Building Control Services with a neighbouring LA. 
Discussions are well-advanced and the shared service is on course to start in the late 
summer.  
 
I understand that under the previous Liberal Democrat administration shared services 
was considered by the Leader with regards to Selby and this was rejected. I believe 
this was a mistake.  
 
Leeds City Region 
 
I remain a Vice-Chair of the Leader’s Board. Councillor Tracey Simpson-Laing remains 
on the housing board and Councillor Dave Merrett remains on the transport board. 
Business remains focussed around the city deal and the ways in which York can play a 
full part in regional business.  
 
Castle/Piccadilly 
 
I have met with Centros before and after the decision on Monks Cross. They confirmed 
at the first meeting that their PR company was working for the campaign against the 
stadium. They said if the stadium was approved they would pull out and there would be 
other consequences.  
 
Since the decision they have decided to enter negotiations. They are requesting a 
public subsidy and this is under consideration. 
 
Skills 
 
I am very disappointed that the Government is keen to remove the need for schools to 
provide work experience for teenagers.  
 
I expressed my concern to Nick Gibb MP who is a schools minister. He wrote back 
saying schools should concentrate on academic qualifications and not concern 
themselves with work experience. The CBI, local business and I disagree. This 
experience is invaluable. I have, in response, asked the Chief Executive to prepare the 

Page 81



Council for providing worthwhile work experience programmes to those who need 
them. This administration led the drive to create over two hundred apprenticeships last 
year and we will continue to give all children the right to learn skills in the workplace. 
 
Jobs Fair 
 
We held a jobs and training fair in conjunction with Job Centre Plus and the National 
Careers Service. Over 400 people attended. It is disappointing that The Press did not 
cover this event despite a release being issued. I see this fair as very much a part of 
York meaning business. 
 
I have asked for the event to be repeated. 
 
Community Stadium 
 
I am pleased that Eric Pickles has recognised the decision over the stadium was 
conducted properly and was a local decision. I also believe he supports this 
administration’s aspiration for economic growth. 
 
I am just pleased that after almost ten years of talk this administration is the one 
actually getting something done. 
 
Delivery and Innovation Fund 
 
Letters have been sent to Parish Councils and voluntary groups asking for expressions 
of interest in this fund being used to deliver council services at a cheaper cost or better 
quality.  
 
Conservative North Yorkshire County Council have a similar scheme.  
 
The previous Liberal Democrat administration also had a similar scheme under the 
venture fund. 
 
One Year On Mansion House Speech 
 
I will soon be giving a speech recognising achievements and what this administration 
has learned over the past year. 
 
The speech will articulate the vision I have for this city and the step change we are 
making in ambition of what can be achieved. 
 
York: Proud of our heritage, ambitious for our future 
 
_________ 
 
 

Page 82



 
 
Councillor James Alexander 
Labour Leader of City of York Council 
12th July, 2012 

Page 83



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING MEMBER DEVELOPMENT STEERING 
GROUP 

DATE 8 MARCH 2012 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS GUNNELL (CHAIR), 
BARNES, DOUGLAS, RUNCIMAN (VICE-
CHAIR) AND WISEMAN 

 
 

PART B - MATTERS REFERRED TO COUNCIL. 
 

38. REMIT OF THE MEMBER DEVELOPMENT STEERING GROUP  
 
Members considered a report which proposed a revised remit for the 
Member Development Steering Group to enable it to advise on some 
proposed terms of reference and a subsequent renaming of the Group.  
 
Officers explained that training and development cuts across other  
strands of supporting Members, such as travel and subsistence 
expenses and the format in which learning opportunities should be 
provided (i.e. e-learning and whether the provision of existing IT 
software is fit for purpose).  
 
Presently, the remit for the Group only enables it to advise on matters 
strictly relating to training and development however it would be 
beneficial for the remit to be widened so that Members of the Steering 
Group can work with Democratic Services on managing appropriate 
support to Members in general. 
 
It was suggested that the name of the group should be changed to 
reflect the wider remit to ‘Member Support Steering Group’ instead of 
‘Member Development Steering Group’. 
 
Members considered and agreed that the revised remit for the group 
detailed at paragraph 8 of the report should contain the following: 
 

“1. To advise the Head of Civic & Democratic Services upon the 
provision of support to Members in accordance with the 
Council’s Member Development & Training Policy and its 
Scheme of Allowances and Entitlements to Members; 

Agenda Item 9Page 85



 
2. To liaise with Group Members where appropriate on matters 

affecting the provision of support to them and as considered 
by the Steering Group.” 

 
 
RECOMMENDED:    That Council approves:  
 

(i) The name change of the Committee to 
“Member Support Steering Group”.  

 
(ii) The proposed changes to the future remit 

of the Steering Group. 
 

 
REASON: To enable closer cross party working with 

Members on all aspects relating to Member 
support. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Councillor J Gunnell, Chair 
[The meeting started at 5.00 pm and finished at 6.20 pm 

Page 86



City of York Council Minutes 

MEETING STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

DATE 26 JUNE 2012 

PRESENT MRS BAINTON (INDEPENDENT MEMBER, 
IN THE CHAIR) 
MR DIXON (INDEPENDENT MEMBER) 
MR HALL (INDEPENDENT MEMBER) 
COUNCILLOR BARTON (CYC COUNCIL 
MEMBER) 
COUNCILLOR RUNCIMAN (CYC COUNCIL 
MEMBER) 
COUNCILLOR SCOTT (VICE-CHAIR, CYC 
COUNCIL MEMBER) 
COUNCILLOR TAYLOR (CYC COUNCIL 
MEMBER) 
COUNCILLOR CRAWFORD (PARISH 
COUNCIL MEMBER) 
COUNCILLOR FORSTER (PARISH 
COUNCIL MEMBER) 
COUNCILLOR MELLORS (PARISH 
COUNCIL MEMBER) 
 

IN ATTENDANCE COUNCILLOR SIMPSON (PARISH 
COUNCILLOR) 

  

 
PART B - MATTERS REFERRED TO COUNCIL 

 
8. CODE OF CONDUCT  

 
Consideration was given to a report that presented a draft Code 
of Conduct for Members’ consideration.  The draft Code had 
been prepared, as requested at the previous meeting, using the 
existing model as a template. 
 
It was noted that NALC had recently produced a straightforward 
code which was being recommended to Parish Councils.  
Copies of the NALC Code were tabled for information. 
 

Agenda Item 10Page 87



Members were asked to consider a number of questions in 
respect of the draft code, as detailed in the report.   The 
Committee agreed the following: 
 

• It would be appropriate to include a definition of when a 
Member is “acting as such” 

• A prohibition on Members scrutinising their own decisions 
was not a matter for the Code. 

• Paragraph 3.5(d) to be amended to state only that “The 
disclosure is reasonable; and is in the public interest; and 
is made in good faith”. 

• Noting that the “respect” and “disrepute” provisions had 
been retained, Members were content that the new 
filtering arrangements provided the right way to deal with 
this issue rather than changing the Code. 

• There was a need for the non-statutory category of 
interests. 

• Wording to be included in the Code to make provision for 
prejudicial interests. 

• The Council should be recommended to adopt a standing 
order requiring members with a DPI (or a prejudicial 
interest) to withdraw from the room. 

• There should be a requirement to register interests arising 
from the Council making an outside body appointment. 

• Paragraph 2.2 of the draft code to be amended to read “A 
co-opted member is a person who is not an elected 
member of the authority” 

 
Members also discussed whether there should be a requirement 
for gifts and hospitality to be registered.  It was agreed that: 
 

• Members be required to register any individual gift or 
hospitality worth more than an estimated value of £50 
which they had received by virtue of their office. 

 
RECOMMEND: (i) That, subject to the amendments  

detailed above, the draft Code of 
Conduct be approved and the revised 
copy be submitted to Council for 
adoption. 
 

(ii) That the new Code of Conduct be kept 
under review by the new Joint Standards 
Committee. 

 

Page 88



REASON: To ensure that an effective Code of Conduct 
for Members is in place in accordance with the 
requirements of Localism Act. 

 
9. JOINT COMMITTEE  

 
[See also Part A minute] 
 
Consideration was given to a report that asked the Committee 
to recommend terms of reference for the new, non-statutory 
Joint Standards Committee to member Councils. 
 
The Monitoring Officer clarified the situation in respect of Parish 
Councils and their representation on the Joint Standards 
Committee. 
 
It was agreed that 3.1(b) of the Terms of Reference should be 
amended to read “One voting member of each of the three 
Parish Councils”. 
 
RECOMMEND: (i) That Council confirm its agreement to 

 the establishment of the Joint 
Committee with the terms of reference 
as annexed to the report (subject to the 
amendment detailed above). 

 
(ii) That the powers to deal with 

dispensations be delegated to the Joint 
Committee.   

 
(iii) That the Monitoring Officer be appointed 

as Proper Office for the purpose of 
receiving applications for dispensation. 

 
REASON: To ensure that terms of reference are in place for 

the new Joint Committee. 
 
 

10. TRANSITIONAL PROVISIONS AND IMPLEMENTATION 
ARRANGEMENTS  
 
[See also Part A minute] 
 
Members considered a report that advised them of transitional 
provisions contained in Regulations and which made further 

Page 89



recommendations as to steps the Council may need to take as 
regards implementation. 
 
Attention was drawn to the provision which now allowed existing 
independent Members to be appointed to the new role of 
independent person provided that the appointment was made 
before 1 July 2013.  There remained a requirement for the 
position to be advertised.   
 
The independent Members withdrew from the meeting whilst the 
Committee discussed interim arrangements in respect of the 
independent persons. 
 
RECOMMEND: That, as an interim measure, the three existing 

independent Members carry out the 
Independent Person role pending the 
appointment of two Independent Persons at 
the Council meeting in October. 

 
REASON: To ensure the effective implementation of 

requirements of the Localism Act taking 
account of transitional provisions. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chair 
The meeting started at 3.00 pm and finished at 4.25 pm. 

Page 90



 

 
 

(DRAFT) CODE OF CONDUCT FOR MEMBERS OF THE CITY 
OF YORK COUNCIL 

 
1. Introduction 
 
1.1 This Code sets out the standards of behaviour required of 

you whenever you are acting as a Councillor of the City of 
York Council. This Code also applies to any person 
appointed as a co-opted member of the City Council or any 
of its Committees when acting as such..  

 
1.2 The Code has been adopted by the City Council and is 

based on the principles of selflessness, integrity, objectivity, 
accountability, openness, honesty and leadership. 

 
2. Definitions 
 
2.1 In this Code: 
 

You are acting as a Councillor or action as a co-opted 
Member only when conducting the business of the Council or 
acting, claiming to act or giving the impression that you are 
acting as a representative of the Council. 

 
2.2 A “co-opted member”, is a person who is not an elected 

member of the authority but who—  

(a) is a member of any committee or sub-committee of the 
authority, or  

(b) is a member of, and represents the authority on, any 
joint committee or joint sub-committee of the authority and is 
entitled  to vote at any meeting of that committee or sub  
committee 

2.3 “meeting “ means a meeting of the Council or of any 
committee, sub-committee, joint committee or joint sub-
committee of the authority or of the Cabinet or any committee 
of the Cabinet 

Page 91



 

2.4 A “sensitive interest” is one where you consider that 
disclosure of the details an interest could lead to you, or a 
person connected with you, being subject to violence or 
intimidation, and the Monitoring Officer agrees 

 
 
3. General  Duties as to Conduct 
 
3.1 You must treat others with respect.  
 
3.2 You must not do anything which may cause the Council to 

breach any equality enactment. 
 
3.3 You must not bully or intimidate any person, or attempt to 

bully or intimidate them. 
 
3.4 You must not do anything which compromises the impartiality 

of anyone who works for or on behalf of the Authority, or do 
anything that is likely to compromise their impartiality. 

 
3.5 You must not disclose information which is confidential, 

unless: 
 

a) You have the permission of a person authorised to give 
it; or 

 
b) You are required by law to disclose the information; or 
 
c) You disclose it to a third party for the purpose of 

obtaining professional advice, provided that the third 
party agrees not to disclose the information to any 
other person; or 

 
d) The disclosure is reasonable; and is in the public 

interest; and is made in good faith 
 
 

3.6 You must not prevent another person gaining access to 
information which that person is entitled by law. 

 

Page 92



 

3.7 You must not conduct yourself in a manner which could 
reasonably be regarded as bringing the Council into 
disrepute, or your position as a Councillor into disrepute. 

 
3.8 You must not use your position as a Councillor improperly to 

obtain any advantage or disadvantage for yourself or any 
other person, or attempt to do so. 

 
3.9 You must not take part in the scrutiny of any decision you 

have been involved in making – except that you may provide 
evidence or opinion to those undertaking any scrutiny 
process. 

 
3.10 When you use or authorise the use by others of the 

resources  the   Council you must: 
 

a) abide by  the Council’s reasonable requirements; and  
 
b) ensure that such resources are not used improperly for 

political purposes (including party political purposes); 
and 

 
c) have regard to any applicable Local Authority Code of 

Publicity made under the Local Government Act 1986. 
 
3.11 You must have regard to relevant advice given by the 

Council’s Chief Financial Officer or Monitoring Officer when 
making decisions and must give reasons for those decisions, 
in accordance with any requirements imposed by statute or 
the Council. 

 
 

INTERESTS 
 

4. Disclosable Personal Interests 
 

Registration of disclosable pecuniary interests 
 

4.1 Within 28 days of becoming a member or co-opted member, 
you must notify the Monitoring Officer of any ‘disclosable 
pecuniary interests’. These will be included in the register of 
interests which is published on the Council’s website 

Page 93



 

 
Definition of disclosable personal interests 

 
4.2 A ‘disclosable pecuniary interest’ is an interest of a kind 

described in the first schedule to this Code.  An interest is 
disclosable if the interests of yours or of your partner. Your 
partner means spouse or civil partner, a person with whom 
you are living as husband or wife, or a person with whom you 
are living as if you are civil partners. 

 
Non participation at meetings in case of disclosable 
pecuniary interest 

 
4.4 If you are present at a meeting and you have a disclosable 

pecuniary interest in any matter to be considered or being 
considered at the meeting, 

 
a) You may not participate in any discussion of the matter 

at the meeting. 
b) You may not participate in any vote taken on the matter 

at the meeting. 
c) If the interest is not registered, you must disclose the 

interest to the meeting. 
d) If the interest is not registered and is not the subject of 

a pending notification, you must notify the Monitoring 
Officer of the interest within 28 days. 
 

 Note: In addition, Standing Orders require you to leave the room 
where the meeting is held while any discussion or voting takes 
place. 
 
Non participation in individual executive decision making in 
case of disclosable pecuniary interest 
 
 
4.5 Where a Cabinet  member may discharge a function alone 

and becomes aware of a disclosable pecuniary interest in a 
matter being dealt with or to be dealt with by her/him, the 
Cabinet member must notify the Monitoring Officer of the 
interest and must not take any steps or further steps in the 
matter. 

 

Page 94



 

 
Other Interests 

 
5. Notification of interests 
 
5.1 In addition to the disclosable pecuniary interests you must,  

notify the Monitoring Officer of any interests you have of a 
kind described in the second schedule. You must make that 
notification within 28 days of this Code coming into effect or 
of you becoming a Member or co-opted Member if that is 
later. 

5.2 You must notify the Monitoring Officer of any changes to 
these interests or of any new interests within 28 days of 
becoming aware of them. 

 
6.  Disclosure of personal interests 

6.1 You have a personal interest in any business of your 
authority where it relates to or is likely to affect you, a body 
named in the second schedule or any person with whom you 
have a close association.  

6.2 If you are present at a meeting and you have a personal 
interest in any matter to be considered or being considered 
at the meeting: 

 
a) If the interest is not registered, you must disclose the 

interest to the meeting. 
b) If the interest is not registered and is not the subject of 

a pending notification, you must notify the Monitoring 
Officer of the interest within 28 days.  

 
6.3 If you have a personal interest  and a member of the public 

with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably regard 
it as so significant that it would be  likely to prejudice your 
judgement of the public interest then you have a prejudicial 
interest.  This is subject to the exceptions set out in 
paragraph 6.4. 

 
6.4 You do not have a prejudicial interest in any business of the 

authority where that business: 
 

Page 95



 

(a)  does not affect your financial position or the financial 
position of a person or body named in the second 
schedule; 

 
(b)   does not relate to the determining of any approval, 

consent, licence, permission or registration in relation to 
you or any person or body described in the second 
schedule; or 

 
(c)    relates to the functions of your authority in respect of: 

 
(i) housing, where you are a tenant of your authority 

provided that those functions do not relate 
particularly to your tenancy or lease; 

 
(ii)  school meals or school transport and travelling 

expenses, where you are a parent or guardian of a 
child in full time education, or are a parent 
governor of a school, unless it relates particularly 
to the school which the child attends; 

 
(iii)  statutory sick pay under Part XI of the Social 

Security Contributions and Benefits Act 1992, 
where you are in receipt of, or are entitled to the 
receipt of, such pay; 

 
(iv)  an allowance, payment or indemnity given to 

members; 
 
(v)  any ceremonial honour given to members; and 

 
(vi)  setting council tax or a precept under the Local 

Government Finance Act 1992.  
 

 
7.      Sensitive interests 

 
7.1 If you have a sensitive interest which is entered on the 

register, copies of the register that are made available for 
inspection and any published version of the register will 
exclude details of the interest, but may state that you have 
an interest, the details of which are withheld. 

Page 96



 

 
7.2 If you are required to declare a sensitive interest at a meeting 

you need only declare the fact of the interest and not the 
details of the interest itself. 

 
8. Compliance with Standing Orders 
 
8.1 Standing Orders may require you to leave the meeting room 

when you have a personal interest. You must comply with 
any such Standing Order. 

 
 
 
First Schedule – Interests which are disclosable personal 

interests 
 
Interest description 
Employment, office, trade, 
profession or vacation 

Any employment, office, trade, 
profession or vocation carried 
on for profit or gain.  

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any 
other financial benefit (other 
than from the relevant authority) 
made or provided within the 
relevant period in respect of any 
expenses incurred by the you  in 
carrying out duties as a 
member, or towards your 
election expenses . 

This includes any payment or 
financial benefit from a trade 
union within the meaning of the 
Trade Union and Labour 
Relations (Consolidation) Act 
1992.  

Contracts Any contract which is made 
between the relevant person (or 
a body in which the relevant 
person has a beneficial interest) 

Page 97



 

and the relevant authority—  

(a) under which goods or 
services are to be provided or 
works are to be executed; and  

(b) which has not been fully 
discharged.  

Land Any beneficial interest in land 
which is within the area of the 
relevant authority.  

Licences Any licence (alone or jointly with 
others) to occupy land in the 
area of the relevant authority for 
a month or longer.  

Corporate tenancies Any tenancy where (to your 
knowledge)—  

(a) the landlord is the relevant 
authority; and  

(b) the tenant is a body in which 
the relevant person has a 
beneficial interest.  

Securities Any beneficial interest in 
securities of a body where—  

(a) that body (to your 
knowledge) has a place of 
business or land in the area of 
the relevant authority; and  

(b) either—  

(i) the total nominal value of the 
securities exceeds £25,000 or 
one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that 
body; or  

(ii) if the share capital of that 
body is of more than one class, 

Page 98



 

the total nominal value of the 
shares of any one class in which 
the relevant person has a 
beneficial interest exceeds one 
hundredth of the total issued 
share capital of that class. 

 
These descriptions on interests are subject to the following 
definitions; 
 

“the Act” means the Localism Act 2011; 
“body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest” 
means a firm in which the relevant person is a partner or a body 
corporate of which the relevant person is a director, or in the 
securities of which the relevant person has a beneficial interest; 
“director” includes a member of the committee of management 
of an industrial and provident society; 
“land” includes an easement, servitude, interest or right in or 
over land which does not carry with it a right for the relevant 
person (alone or jointly with another) to occupy the land or to 
receive income; 
 “relevant period” means the period of 12 months ending with 
the day on which you give a notification for the purposes of 
section 30(1) of the Act; 
“relevant person” means you or any your partner as defined in 
paragraph 4.2  
securities” means  shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan 
stock, bonds, units of a collective investment scheme within the 
meaning of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000() and 
other securities of any description, other than money deposited 
with a building society. 

 
Second Schedule – other interests 

 
1. Any body of which you are a member or in a position of 

general control or management and to which you are 
appointed or nominated by your authority; 

2. Any body  — 

(aa) exercising functions of a public nature; 

Page 99



 

(bb) directed to charitable purposes; or 

(cc) one of whose principal purposes includes the 
influence of public opinion or policy (including any 
political party or trade union), of which you are a 
member or in a position of general control or 
management; 

 

3. Any person from whom you have received the offer of a gift 
or hospitality with an estimated value of more than £50 
(whether or not you accept the offer) which is attributable to 
your position as an elected or co-opted member of the 
Council. 

Page 100



 

 

  
 

   

 
Report of the Corporate & Scrutiny Management 
Committee to Council 

25 June 2012 

   

 Report of the Assistant Director of Governance & ITT 
 

Annual Scrutiny Report 2011-12 

Summary 

1. This annual scrutiny report summarises the work of the five Overview & 
Scrutiny Committees for the period June 2011 – May 2012.  

 Background 

2. This committee is charged with monitoring overall performance in 
relation to scrutiny review work and providing an annual report to Full 
Council.  The last annual report was presented to this Committee in 
September 2011 for the period June 2010 – May 2011. 

Consultation  

3. Consultation was not required for the production of this annual report.  
However, consultation is an important element of Overview & Scrutiny 
and is regularly carried out in support of all scrutiny reviews. 

4. The final reports produced for each of the reviews completed during the 
period June 2011 – May 2012 detail all of the work undertaken, including 
any consultation carried out.  Those final reports and all supporting 
information can be viewed in full at:  

http://democracy.york.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13029&p
ath=13028  

 
Options  

5. Having considered the Annual Report, Members may choose to:  
 

• agree any amendments required to the report  
• approve the report for presentation to the meeting of Full Council in 

July 2012 
 

 

Agenda Item 11Page 101



 

Scrutiny Reviews in 2011-12 
 
6. The following scrutiny reviews were carried out by the Overview & 

Scrutiny Committees in the last municipal year: 
 
7. Admission Arrangements & School Travel Policies  

Between September 2011 and January 2012, the Learning & Culture 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee carried out a review of the Council’s 
admission arrangements and school travel policies.  The aim of the 
review was to ensure the oversubscription criteria in use in York’s 
community and voluntary controlled schools was made up of the right 
priorities, and in the right order, and that the Local Authority’s school 
travel policies were fair and appropriate given the changing 
demographics across the city.  The review found that no changes were 
required to the oversubscription criteria in place.  However, the final 
report presented to the Cabinet in early April 2012 recommended that 
there be a phased withdrawal of the free school transport provided on a 
denominational basis.  As a result, the Local Authority is currently 
carrying out the required statutory consultation with the intention of 
starting the phased withdrawal as from September 2013.  This is 
expected to result in a saving of at least £137k by 2019. 
 

8. York Museums Trust Review 
The Learning & Culture Overview & Scrutiny Committee also chose to 
scrutinise whether the grant allocated to York Museums Trust by the 
Council was delivering the council’s priorities and achieving value for 
money.  In particular, the Committee were keen to ascertain whether the 
cataloguing of the collections was on track, in line with the Partnership 
Delivery Plan agreed in 2002 when the Trust was formed.  At that time it 
was recognised that the storage facilities required urgent attention as 
many of the collections were being stored in poor conditions.  To date, 
members of the Committee have visited the internal and external storage 
sites to view the new facilities now being provided by the Trust and to 
understand the progress being made in cataloguing the hugely varied 
collections containing over 1.5 million objects.  The work on the review 
started in January 2012 and the Committee plan to complete the review 
early in the municipal year 2012/13. 
 

9. Staff Sickness Absence Management Review 
The Effective Organisation Overview & Scrutiny Committee set up a 
Task Group to carry out a review of the Council’s management of staff 
sickness.  Work on the review began in September 2011.  The Task 
Group initially received information on a range of associated issues 
including a national survey of annual absence & labour turnover, and a 

Page 102



 

number of recent scrutiny reviews and comparative figures from other 
Local Authorities.  The Task Group went on to identify appropriate 
revisions to the Council’s Absence Management Policy & Procedures to 
ensure they were in line with national best practice and fit for purpose in 
line with the introduction of the Council’s new HR management system 
(iTrent).  Work on the review will continue into the new municipal year so 
that the Task Group can identify and consult on appropriate training for 
managers and induction for all new staff. 

 
10. Reducing the Carbon Footprint in the Privately Rented Sector Review 

In November 2011, the Economic & City Development Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee set up a Task Group to review the Council’s policies 
and procedures in relation to the take up of available measures to reduce 
the carbon footprint of privately rented accommodation.  The Task Group 
considered the council’s current policies, the private sector housing 
regulations on domestic carbon reduction, and an overview of the 
policies relating to the regulation of privately rented accommodation in 
the city.  They found that many of the current funding streams to assist 
with reducing the carbon footprint in the privately rented sector were 
coming to an end in 2012 and that they would ultimately be replaced by a 
new Government initiative called the ‘Green Deal’.  Having discovered 
that detailed industry guidance on this new initiative would not be 
available until late Spring 2012 with the first Green Deals due to appear 
sometime in Autumn 2012, the Scrutiny Committee agreed to postpone 
the review until the municipal year 2012/13. 
 

11. End of Life Care – The Use & Effectiveness of DNACPR Forms Review  
The aim of the review was to assess whether or not patients wishes and 
instructions were being acted upon by health professionals and carers at 
the end of life, especially in terms of ensuring that instructions in relation 
to information on ‘Do Not Attempt Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation’ 
(DNACPR) forms was being kept up to date and adhered to when 
required.  The review found that work had been started to improve how 
the hospital used DNACPR forms and that specific training was being 
offered to all doctors on how to use the forms in order to ensure 
consistency.  Work on the review will continue in the municipal year 
2012/13 to gather the opinions/guidance & advice from the relevant 
professional organisations on the appropriate use of the form, and to 
investigate how things can be improved and who can help with any 
suggested improvements.  
 

12. City Centre Access Review 
In July 2011, an Ad-hoc Scrutiny Committee was formed to carry out a 
review of how the Council might minimise vehicular movement in the city 

Page 103



 

centre foot streets and immediate areas, to ensure the safety of 
pedestrians.  Having initially been made aware of an ongoing foot streets 
review and city centre movement & accessibility study, the Committee 
were keen to ensure they did not duplicate that work.  Instead, the 
Committee focussed their work on enforcement of the foot streets policy, 
and identified various difficulties in enforcing the foot street 
arrangements currently in place.  They also agreed to look at access 
points, disabled parking provision and accessibility/safety hazards for 
pedestrians.  The Committee also sought the views of CYC officers and 
North Yorkshire Police regarding partnership working to enforce the 
policy.  The review is due to be concluded during the early part of the 
municipal year 2012/13.  
 
Supporting the Council Plan 2011-15 

13. All of the reviews carried out during 2011-12 (identified above) took 
account of the Council’s need to be inclusive and ensure equality in 
accessing the services being reviewed.  Each of the reviews also 
supported a number of the council’s other improvement priorities and 
direction statements: 

14. Admission Arrangements & School Travel Policies Review 
The Council Plan recognises that the provision of appropriate and 
improved community infrastructure, including schools, which will help to 
build strong communities.  The Council has also made a commitment to 
deliver equal outcomes to all its customers through the delivery of an 
Equalities & Inclusion Improvement Plan, and to support families. 
 

15.  Staff Sickness Absence Management Review 
The Council Plan recognises that staff are the most important resource 
of the Council and without them it could not deliver its services and 
priorities.  Ensuring staff receive the proper levels of support in times of 
illness etc is one way in which staff can be made to feel valued and 
engaged. 
 

16. York Museums Trust Review 
The success of the York Museums Trust and the Partnership Delivery 
Plan contributes to the council’s priority to create jobs and grow the 
economy, through its investment in the tourism infrastructure.  It also 
provides opportunities for learning, for young people across the city. 

 
 
 
 

Page 104



 

17. Reducing the Carbon Footprint in the Privately Rented Sector Review 
The review was directly linked with the ‘Protect the Environment’ element 
of the Council Plan.  In particular, the ‘reduce carbon emissions and 
improve air quality’ strand of that document. 
 

18. End of Life Care – The Use & Effectiveness of DNACPR Forms Review 
The review was closely linked with the ‘Protect Vulnerable People’ theme 
of the Council Plan as it specifically focussed on the provision of 
independence and greater choice and control over their lives for 
vulnerable people. 

19. City Centre Access Review 
This review supported the ‘Get York Moving’ theme of the Council Plan 
as many of the areas being explored as part of the review complement 
the theme’s commitment to look at improving movement in the city 
centre.  

 Performance & Finance Monitoring 

20. Throughout 2010-11 the Overview & Scrutiny Committees each received 
quarterly monitoring reports relating to the council’s performance and 
finance management, in service areas specific to their individual remits.  
In some cases this led to individual Committees requesting detailed 
reports on some of the exceptional issues identified and the initiatives 
being put in place to address them.  

 
20.  In addition, they also received other monitoring reports specific to their 

individual terms of reference, as detailed below: 
 
21. The Community & Safety Overview & Scrutiny Committee received: 
 

•   Quarterly performance reports from the Safer York Partnership & 
North Yorkshire Police; 

•   Updates on the Capable Guardian Pilot, and an overview of other CYC 
initiatives e.g. the Area Based Working Pilot; 

•   A report on the restructure of community safety in North Yorkshire 
Police; 

•   A detailed presentation on the provision of CCTV by CYC Network 
Management and updates on a regional CCTV Shared Services 
Consultation; 

•   A report on the restructure of Community & Neighbourhood Services 
•   A presentation on the Recycling Doorstepping Campaign and a 
briefing on Waste Management Services 

•   A briefing report on the formation of North Yorkshire Police & Crime 
Panel 

Page 105



 

   
22. The Economic & City Development Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

received: 
 

•   Six monthly updates on major developments within the City and major 
transport initiatives and issues arising from them; 

•   An update on the Local Enterprise Partnerships (LEPS) and a 
presentation from the Chief Operating Officer of the York and North 
Yorkshire LEP; 

 
23. The Effective Organisation Overview & Scrutiny Committee received: 
 

•   A presentation on the findings from a recent staff wellbeing survey  
•   A report on the future use & options for the Guildhall  
•   A monitoring report on the implementation of the Council’s Workforce 
Plan 
 

24. The Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee received: 
 

•   Updates on the transformation of Community Services; 
•   A progress report on NHS Reforms and the work of the Transition 
Board; 

•   Regular updates from York Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, 
and the Yorkshire Ambulance Service; 

•   Six monthly update reports on the Carer’s Strategy for York; 
•   An annual performance account for Adult Social Care; 
•   Updates on the Dementia Strategy Action Plan; 
•   Regular Health Watch Procurement monitoring reports; 
•   An update on the proposed changes to Children’s Cardiac Services  
•   Briefings on the proposed changes to the Mental Health Service, the 
redesign of Acute Care Pathway in York, and  on the Major Trauma 
Network; 

•   Updates on the formation of CYCs  Shadow Health & Well Being 
Board; 

•   A presentation on NHS 111 Service; 
•   A briefing on cuts to voluntary sector funding 
 

26. The Learning & Culture Overview & Scrutiny Committee received: 
 

•   Bi-annual service level agreement performance update reports from 
the Yorkshire Museums Trust and York Theatre Royal; 

•   Presentations on Demographics in York Primary Schools, Corporate 
Parenting, and the Management of Public Parks  

 

Page 106



 

27. The Committee also carried out a tour of the Theatre Royal & De Grey 
Buildings. 

 
28. Else on this agenda, CSMC are asked to consider reviewing how the 

scrutiny committees undertake performance monitoring as there are 
many facets to this role beyond receiving quarterly reports. 

 
Acting as Critical Friend 
 

28.  During the municipal year 2011-12 each of the Overview & Scrutiny 
Committees met with the relevant Cabinet Members to hear about their 
challenges and priorities for the year.  They also met with some of the 
council’s appropriate statutory partners to hear about their priorities and 
challenges. 

 
 Monitoring Previous Recommendations 
 
29. Finally, each of the committees received bi-annual updates on the 

implementation of any outstanding approved recommendations arising 
from the scrutiny reviews they had completed in previous municipal 
years. 

 
 Calling - In 
 
30. Throughout the municipal year 2011-12 there were 4 Cabinet/ Cabinet 

Member decisions called-in for consideration by the Scrutiny 
Management Committee (SMC).  SMC agreed to uphold all 4 decisions 
and therefore none were referred back to the Cabinet for their 
reconsideration.  The items called-in were:  

 
•   Revisions to the Council’s Administrative Accommodation Strategy; 
•   The Community Stadium & Council Leisure Facilities – Procurement of 
Operator Arrangements; 

•   Neighbourhood Working – A New Approach 
•   Water End/Clifton Green Junction: Options for Reinstating a Separate 
Left Turn Traffic Lane on the Water End Approach 

 
 Implications 
 
31. There are no known legal, HR and financial implications associated with 

the recommendation within this report.  The cost of producing and 
publishing the completed review booklets and this annual scrutiny report 
has been met from within the scrutiny budget. 

Page 107



 

Risk Management 
 

32. There are no known risks associated with the recommendation in this 
report. 
 

 Recommendations 

33.  Having considered the information within this covering report, Members 
are asked to approve and present to Council the Annual Scrutiny Report 
which covers the period between June 2011 and May 2012. 

        Reason: To enable its presentation to Full Council, in line with 
Constitutional requirements. 

Contact Details 

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 
Melanie Carr 
Scrutiny Officer 
Scrutiny Services 
Tel No. 01904 552063 

Andrew Docherty 
Assistant Director Governance & ITT 
 
Report Approved üüüü Date 13 June 2012 

 
Specialist Implications Officer(s)  - None 
 
Wards Affected:   All üüüü 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers:  None 
 
Annexes:  None 

Page 108



Report of the Cabinet Member for Environmental Services 
 

Having assumed the Environmental Services Portfolio just over a month ago my 
priority has been to familiarise myself with the various issues within the different 
strands of work and the current issues, particularly the challenging savings which 
are contained within the Council’s budget for the current year. 
 
Amongst those issues are: 
 
WASTE AND FLEET 
 
Waste services are currently preparing for one of the biggest refuse round reviews 
for many years.  With a significant level of savings to be made, yet with increasing 
demand on these vital services, the service is going to undergo a radical review.  
This will include consideration of working patterns and shifts, as well as a move 
away from same day collections for refuse and recycling, to facilitate greater 
utilisation of the plant. This will lead to a greater degree of operational flexibility 
which will be vital if the savings are to be achieved. 
 
Clearly any change of collection days will have to be communicated well to the 
residents and the Council’s website has been upgraded to provide for an online 
postcode checker, which identifies the particular collection day for that area. See: 
 
https://www.york.gov.uk/DoItOnline/Pages/NeighbourhoodServices/RefusePostcode
Lookup.aspx 
 
There will be a number of replacement vehicles coming into the service over the 
next 8 months and these will be of a greater capacity, but will be fewer in number.  
The new recycling vehicles are of a different type that will still allow us to collect 
from kerbside as we do now, so no change as far as residents are concerned, but 
will be quicker, more efficient and fewer in number.  All the new vehicles are more 
environmentally friendly with the refuse vehicles operating electric bin lifts. 
 
In fleet, and fleet management, the new pool car scheme ‘WeCar’ has been 
introduced at Hazel Court.  This will eventually be rolled out council-wide, in tandem 
with the move to West Offices.  This scheme will save cost and reduce harmful 
emissions in relation to our business travel.  In addition, a new staff taxi contract has 
been awarded to further reduce staff travel costs.  Work is also being undertaken to 
establish an integrated transport unit that will support all transport and fleet activity 
across the council 
 

Agenda Item 12Page 109



The proposed Allerton Waste Recovery Park (PFI) project is approaching a key 
stage.  The planning application has been submitted and is due to be heard by 
North Yorkshire County Council in the week commencing 10th September. 
 
CIVIL ENGINEERING 
 
Staff were heavily involved with crowd control and traffic management for the 
Olympic Torch relay and the York City FC celebrations. 
 
Recent flooding issues also had to be dealt with in Stockton-on-Forest and Badger 
Hill; this involved close liaison with emergency services. 
There was also the need for emergency repairs to Bishopthorpe Road following a 
road collapse. 
 
50% of the R and R footway programme is now complete. 
Work has also been undertaken with Housing on a programme of access ramps at 
sheltered and EPH facilities. 
 
Work is progressing on the annual winter maintenance review and this will shortly be 
scheduled into the forward plan. 
 
HIGHWAYS 
 
The programme of street lighting replacement is well under way.   Virtually all steel 
columns have been replaced and work is now underway surveying the concrete 
columns.  Based on initial surveys, it is hoped that most if not all those in need of 
replacing will be able to be done this year through the capital allocation. 
 
The current contract for street light maintenance with Amey is due to expire in March 
– work is underway with Procurement to examine options for taking this forward. 
 
Work is also underway to investigate and evaluate options for mobile working for 
inspections and repairs. 
 
STREET ENVIRONMENT 
 
In terms of Street Environment the focus continues to be very much on enforcement 
and environmental improvements – in particular in the last month the team have 
been working very closely with the Universities and Colleges, Student Unions and 
Landlords in relation to refuse and litter, particularly in the run up to end of term with 
the involvement of colleagues in Waste Services and private sector housing. Part of 
this has been the big green clean project run by YUSU & CYC to help students get 
rid of unwanted stuff as they move out at end of term to stop it being dumped and to 
make sure that rubbish isn’t left in alleys and streets. 
 

Page 110



In addition to this the team are working with the landlords, their association and the 
Universities, to improve the information they provide to their tenants about refuse 
and other environment issues. Representatives of the team attended the Landlords’ 
Fair in the past month to spread the message and to build stronger links with the 
private rented sector. 
 
A number of community clean ups have been organised by the SES around the city 
as part of the regular on-going work. The team have also been concentrating on 
some commercial businesses that are causing issues in their local neighbourhoods 
in relation to the storage and disposal of their waste. 
 
Fixed penalties continue to be issued to those who drop litter – those who choose 
not to accept the penalty fine have been prosecuted in court. Recently, a case heard 
by York Magistrates saw the offender having to pay a total of £500 in fines and 
costs. As the Magistrates said – “a very expensive cigarette that was dropped”. A 
number of cases are due in court in the next few weeks including fly tipping, litter 
and waste. The team also continue to monitor the activities of the hairdresser who 
was prosecuted for fly posting in the Tang Hall area, to ensure that he does not 
repeat his illegal activities. 
 
As part of the programme of working with schools the team were recently involved in 
an event at St George’s Primary School, working with them on enviro-crime, 
including a mini fly tipping investigation which the children took part in. 
 
The team will also be taking part in “Crucial Crew” when they will be working with all 
the year 6s in the city – about 1500 children – going through different environmental 
crime scenarios – including linking with Youth Offending Services – to show the 
different consequences of taking part in environmental crime such as graffiti. A key 
aim of Crucial Crew is to get the children to appreciate their local areas and to “Love 
Where You Live – York”. 
 
In terms of parking services work is continuing to implement the restructure of work 
patterns within the Enforcement Team through the management of change process. 
Unfortunately despite a lengthy period of discussions and consultation, the Union 
representing the Enforcement Officers have recently conducted a ballot of their 
members, which resulted in a majority supporting industrial action. At the time of 
writing this report the Union have indicated that their members are being called upon 
to take strike action for a period of a week. At a meeting held at the Union’s request 
further assurances were given but little progress was made; management made 
clear that if the strike action were to proceed this would be a matter of regret. 
 
In parking processing – Penalty Charge Notices and Respark, work is continuing on 
making it easier for clients to access our services. Penalty Charge Notices can now 
be paid on line. 
 

Page 111



Authorities who enforce parking regulations are required to produce an annual 
report each year and we have just heard that our last annual report has been 
recognised as an example of national best practice. 
 
STREET CLEANING, PARKS AND OPEN SPACES, and NEIGHBOURHOOD 
PRIDE 
 
Mowing of Grass verges and Communal grass areas 
The current wet and warm weather has led to increased grass growth. This, along 
with this year’s additional Bank Holidays has made keeping to schedule challenging, 
but the staff concerned are doing their upmost to keep to the programme. The 
standard of cut, due to the volume of cuttings and rain, is not to the normal standard, 
but this should improve as (hopefully) the rain stops, but the warm weather 
continues.  
 
The cutting of verges containing daffodils, which have so far been left uncut to allow 
the daffodils to die back, has now commenced; cutting too early would have resulted 
in reduced, or no flowers, in later years. Due to the increased grass growth these 
areas are looking worse than normal and are taking longer to cut. As is usual we 
have received a number of enquiries from members of the public asking why the bar 
walls embankments had not been cut. Staff are due to commence this work shortly; 
again these were left uncut to allow the daffodils to die back for the same reason.  
 
Floral Displays 
The city’s floral displays are now all in place, which include over 50,000 summer 
bedding plants, 70 barrier baskets, 50 tubs, 100 York in bloom baskets (for shops 
mainly within the city centre) and 50 lamp post baskets, which as always enhance 
our city for our residents and visitors, as well as impressing our Yorkshire in Bloom 
judges who will be visiting us on the 11th July. 
 
For the first time in many years a carpet bed is to be planted on the grass bank on 
Lendal Bridge. This will depict our York 8OO logo; this is being planted currently and 
will be in place until the first hard frost. 
 
Litter and Dog Waste Bins 
Following approval at February’s Budget Council to reduce the number of litter and 
dogs bins across the city, approximately 350 bins have been removed (this does not 
include the city centre – see below); the full year saving identified is £40k.  
The bins to be removed were identified as being either: 

• under utilised 
• where alternative bins were available within a reasonable proximity.  
• used predominately for unauthorised dumping of household or commercial 

waste. 
It is intended to monitor any increase in littering which results from the removal of 
bins. 

Page 112



City Centre Bins 
 
Separate from the review of bins outside of the city centre (as referred to above), a 
review of city centre bins was carried out in the course of the last year, including 
consideration of a more standardised design of bin in conjunction with the 
“Reinvigorate York” group – see separate item below. A trial was also conducted of 
a solar powered compactor bin (unfortunately called a “Big Belly”), in Kings Square 
in which six standard bins were also removed from the area. There was no increase 
in litter levels and a reduction in the weekly empties of bins in the location from 105 
to 14. A similar trial was conducted in Acomb 
 
The outcome of the review came to my Decision Session in May, just after I took 
over the portfolio, with a recommendation to reduce the number of city centre bins to 
53 by: 
• Removing 60 old bins 
• Replacing the remaining 40 bins with new smaller bins (of a more standard design) 
• Installing 13 solar powered compactor bins 
The cost of the new/replacement bins will be met from an allocated budget of £75k. 
This should result in: 
• reduced budget pressures in future years. 
• improved cleanliness standards at peak times. 
• reduced street clutter. 
• have a minimum number of choices of bins for future years. 
• we can use the bins removed from the city centre in our outer areas. 
• we will be able to utilise mobile technology (which can alert operatives to when the 
solar powered bins are approaching capacity and require emptying). 
 
There may also be the potential to link the bins to the wifi network and generate 
income through commercial adverts etc to defray the costs of maintenance of the 
bins. 
 
Public Toilets 
The contract with the current contractor servicing the public toilets expires next 
March. We are now working to secure the future procurement, which may include a 
possible partnership with Bristol City Council and Bath & North East Somerset 
Council in a joint procurement exercise. 
 
REINVIGORATE YORK 
 
Working with the Cabinet Members for Transport, Planning & Sustainability and for 
Leisure Culture & Tourism and a wide range of senior Officers I am involved in 
developing this ambitious project to improve the public realm, particularly in the city 
centre. 
 

Page 113



With funding allocated from the Council’s Economic Infrastructure Fund (EIF) and 
from within existing budgets, a number of improvements have already been made or 
are progressing including, decluttering of unnecessary street furniture and signage, 
the removal of the Parliament Street toilets and improvements to Kings Square. 
Work is progressing on a Design Manual to establish a greater consistency of items 
such as lighting, paving, bollards, seating etc.  
 
There will be a further progress report to be considered by the Cabinet in the next 
month. 
 
 
 
Sandy Fraser 
Cabinet Member for Environmental Services 

Page 114



Membership of Committees, Working Groups and 
Outside Bodies 

 
 

Committees/Working Groups 
 
Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
To amend the Conservative substitutes on the Committee and 
reorder as follows:  
 
1st named sub - Cllr Wiseman 
2nd named sub – Cllr Galvin 
3rd named sub - Cllr Brooks 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 14Page 115



Page 116

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 24/04/2012 Council Meeting
	Minutes Public Pack, 24/05/2012 Council Meeting

	7 City of York Local Development Framework
	8 Report of Cabinet Leader
	9 Recommendations of the Member Development Steering Group
	10 Recommendations of the Standards Committee
	DRAFT CODEv2 Standards

	11 Scrutiny - Report of the Chair of the Corporate and Scrutiny Management Committee
	12 Report of Cabinet Member
	14 Appointments and Changes to Membership

